
  Amended 
SCHEDULED MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

 
 Monday, March 18th,  2013, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee Meetings. 

o Committee Agendas will be available on Friday, March 15th, 2013 
   

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, March 12TH, 2013 
 

 

5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation - Brad Bruns  
 

6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA Pg’s 1-2  
 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
            main entrance 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

5. Approval of Minutes  
 

  a) February 26th, 2013 Pg’s 3-13 
 
6. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….7 A&B, 8, 9B,12,& 13. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of 
the council members).  

 
7. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 
 

A.  An Ordinance amending Article 2, Section 10(b) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, declaring an emergency; and for other purposes. Pg’s 14-15 
 
B. An Ordinance accepting the re-plat of Lots 10, 11, 12, and 13 of Blue Ridge 
Meadows Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an emergency. 
Pg’s 16-18 

 
8. Ordinance Committee Report & Recommendations by Chairman Mike Overton:  
 
 An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a contract on behalf of 

Springdale District Court with Professional Business Systems (PBS); to waive 
competitive bidding; and to declare an emergency and for other purposes. Pg’s 19-24 

 
9. Street & CIP Committee Report & Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans: 
 

A. A Resolution authorizing Capital Improvement Project Funds for acquisition of two 
fire trucks. Pg’s 25-33 
 
B. An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for additional improvements on the 
Hylton Road Project Pg’s 34-36 
 
 
 



  Amended 
10. Finance Committee Report & Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns: 
 
 A. A Resolution amending the 2013 Budget of the Springdale Police Department.  Pg’s 

37-48 
 
 B. A Resolution amending the 2013 Budget of the Springdale Fire Department Pg’s 49-

50 
 
11. A Resolution approving the donation of vacation time for Jana Bewley, presented by 

Kathy O’Kelley Chief of Police. Pg’s 51-52 
 
12.  An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean up Lien for the removal of 

overgrown brush and debris within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 4701 
Tyler Place, 3705 Kenny Lane, and 606 South West end Street, presented Ernest Cate, 
City Attorney. Pg’s 53-69 

 
13. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-up Lien for the razing and 

removal of a structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 307 South 
Cleveland Street, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pg’s 70-76 

 
14.  A Resolution of the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, expressing its 

opposition to Senate Bill 367 “The Private Property Protection Act” currently pending in 
the State of Arkansas General Assembly, presented by Mayor, Doug Sprouse. Pg’s 77-
82 

 
15. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
16. Comments from Council Members. 
 
17. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
18. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
19. Adjournment. 
 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 26, 2013 

The City Cowtcil of the City of Springdale met in regular session on February 26, 2013, 
in the City Cowtcil Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called 
the meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Bobby Stout 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
Ernest Cate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Mike Irwin 
Rick McWhorter 
Mike Chamlee 
Loyd Price 
SamGoade 
Courtney Kremer 

ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward4 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward 1 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning & Comm. Dev. Director 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Chief Building Inspector 
Human Resource Director 
Public Works Director 
Animal Services Director 

Mayor Sprouse read a proclamation proclaiming Saturday, March 9th, 2013 as "Arbor 
Day in Springdale". On Saturday, March 9th, 2013, the City will have a tree planting project, 
sponsored by the lllinois River Watershed Partnership, at the Luther George I Grove Street Park 
area. Four hundred (400) plus, tree seedlings will be planted along the banks of Spring Creek 
between the Park Street Bridge and the west property line of the Park. Everyone is invited to 
attend. 

CTIZEN COMMENTS 

Walt Laster, Julio Road, said he missed all the discussion on the open burn permit 
approved at the last council meeting. He feels like the old way was working fine and the 
new way will cause him a penalty. He would like this discussion reopened. 

Janie Bibb thanked the Public Works Department for repairing big bumps in the street at 
the intersection of Lawrence and West End Street. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the February 12, 2013 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 26, 2013 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

TABLED - PROPOSED ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) 
AND REMOVAL OF A COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 317 EAST 
EMMA A VENUE OWNED BY JAMES CYPERT 

Alderman Watson reported the Health and Sanitation Committee met tonight before City 
CoWlcil to revisit the proposed ordinance ordering the razing (demolition) and removal of 
a commercial structure located at 31 7 East Emma A venue owned by James Cypert. After 
discussion, the committee recommended forwarding the ordinance to City Council and 
that the ordinance be tabled, with one no vote and one abstention. 

Alderman Overton made the motion to table the proposed ordinance. Alderman Reed 
made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Stout, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: Jaycox 

RESOLUTION NO. 32-13- EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE TO PARTNER WITH THE ARKANSAS HIGHWAY AND 
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT TO WIDEN THE ELM SPRINGS ROAD 
BRIDGE OVER INTERSTATE 540 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution expressing the willingness of the City of Springdale 
to partner with the Arkansas Highway and Transportation Department to widen the Elm 
Springs Road Bridge over Interstate 540 and add additional tum lanes at the ramp 
terminal intersection. The City will commit $1 million from the 2012 Street Bond 
Program for a partnership between the City of Springdale and the Arkansas Highway and 
Transportation Department. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO PARTNER WITH THE ARKANSAS 
HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT TO 
WIDEN THE ELM SPRINGS ROAD BRIDGE OVER 
INTERSTATE 540 

WHEREAS, by letter dated February 5, 2013, Scott Bennett, Director of the 
Arkansas Highway and Transportation Department, indicated that the Department has 
determined that the widening of the Elm Springs Road Overpass and additional tum 
lanes at the ramp terminal intersection would improve the level of service of the 
interchange; and 

-.:1' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 26, 2013 

WHEREAS, the total estimated cost of this interchange work is $5 million 
including preliminary engineering, right-of-way acquisition, utility relocation, 
construction and construction inspection and the Statewide Transportation Program for 
Federal Fiscal Years 2013-2016 includes $4 million for interchange improvements; and 

WHEREAS, considerable investments have been and are expected in the area 
with the completion of Phase II of the Elm Springs Road project, the development of a 
new Wal-Mart Supercenter at the ·northwest comer of the intersection and the extension 
of 56th Street from Highway 412 north to Elm Springs road as part of the 2012 Bond 

Program; and 

WHEREAS, it is felt that a partnership with AHTD to widen the bridge over 1540 
will allow the City to continue to address the congestion needs of the area; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, THAT: 

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to accept the partnership 
offered by Scott Bennett, Director of Highway and Transportation Department for the 
widening of the Elm Springs Road overpass and additional tum lanes at the ramp 
terminals. 

Section 2. An amount not to exceed $1 million is hereby committed from the 
2012 Street Bond Program for a partnership between the City of Springdale and the 
Arkansas Highway and Transportation Department for the widening of the Elm Springs 
Road Overpass and additional tum lanes at the ramp terminal intersection. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAYOF 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 32-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 33-13- AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
ADD TITLE IT CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES TO THE AGREEMENT WITH 
GARVER LLC FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES FOR THE DON TYSON 
PARKWAY INTERCHANGE-AHTD JOB NO. 040527. SPRINGDALE JOB NO. 
CP0802 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to add Title IT 
Construction Phase Services to the agreement with Garver LLC for construction phase 

If) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 26, 2013 

services for the Don Tyson Parkway Interchange-AHTD Job No. 040527, Springdale Job 
No. CP0802. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO ADD TITLE II CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 
TO . THE AGREEMENT WITH GARVER LLC, FOR 
CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES FOR THE DON TYSON 
PARKWAY INTERCHANGE - AHTD JOB NO. 040527, 
SPRINGDALE JOB NO. CP0802 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 160-08 authorized the Mayor and City Clerk to enter 
into an Agreement for Engineering Services with Garver Engineers to provide the 
engineering and design services which was executed on October 31, 2008; and 

WHEREAS, Garver, LLC (formerly DBA as Garver Engineers) has completed 
the design of the Don Tyson Parkway Interchange Improvements and the project is ready 
to proceed to construction; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale desires to add Title IT Construction Phase 
Services to the agreement 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to execute a Supplemental Agreement No. 1 with Garver, LLC for 
AHTD Job No. 040527, Springdale Job No. C0802, as follows: 

1. Title IT Services to be provided by Garver LLC in an amount not to exceed 
$860,000. 

2. Reimbursement of actual cost for sub consultant services to include 
geotechnical materials testing in accordance with AHTD standards and 
construction quality assurances services for final closure repair at the 
landfill. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofFebruary, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 33-13. 

\0 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 26, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 34-13 - AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN 
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
INCIDENT RESPONSE SERVICES IN WASHINGTON COUNTY 

Fire Chief Mike Irwin presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an 
Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Hazardous Materials Incident Response Services in 
Washington County. 

RESOLUTION NO.----

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO 
EXECUTE AN INTERLOCAL COOPERATION 
AGREEMENT FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
INCIDENT RESPONSE SERVICES IN 
WASHINGTON COUNTY. 

WHEREAS, Washington County has proposed an inter local cooperation 
agreement for responses to hazardous material incidents; and 

WHEREAS, there is a need for this service for protection of our citizens; and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief and Mayor recommend the execution of this 
agreement and believe this is an efficient method to provide this service; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute an agreement with Washington County and other cities in Washington County for 
responses to hazardous material incidents. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of February, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote; 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 34-13. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE ADDED TO ORDINANCE NO. 4668 - AUTHORIZING 
CLEAN UP LIEN AT CROSSCREEK AVENUE. 1701 GREEN ACRES ROAD AND 
143 ROGERS CIRCLE 

At the February 12, 2013 City Council meeting, there were not enough City Council 
members present to pass any emergency clauses. 

r--



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 26, 2013 

Alderman Bruns made the motion to add an emergency clause to Ordinance No. 4668, 
authorizing a clean-up lien at Crosscreek Avenue, 1701 Green Acres Road and 143 
Rogers Circle, adopted at that meeting. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

ORDINANCE NO. 4669 - AMENDING ARTICLE 6, SECTION 2.14 OF THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. TO BETTER 
DEFINE THE RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR GARAGE SALES WITHIN THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance amending Article 6, Section 2.14 of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to clarify when a permit is necessary for 
garage sales, yard sales and rummage sales within the city; to declare an emergency and 
for other purposes. 

A public hearing was held at the February 5, 2013 Planning Conunission meeting. The 
change is as follows: 

ARTICLE 6.- SUPPLEMENTARY DISTRICT REGULATIONS 

Sec. 2. - Residential districts in general. 

2.14 Garage sales2 Hd yard sales. and rummage sales. Permits for 
garag~sales. yard sales, and rummage sales and garage sales shall be valid 
for not more than two (2) consecutive days and shall not be granted for the 
same location more than two (2) times during any calendar year. Any 
person or organization authorized under this section that 1t i.e tteeessary 
d\at llft)"@ft8 86tt .. etittg conducts a ,.aN garage sale, Rmmlage yard sale or 
gltftlge rummage sale shall obtain a permit before conducting such sale 
unless the property in which the sale takes place is properly zoned for such 
purposes and a business license has been obtained as required under this 
Code. Such sales shall only take place on residential property or by 
charitable or non-profit organizations on property zoned P-1 or 
commercial. Application for a permit for a garage sale. yard sale8, and 
rummage sales Md gaNge sales skews shall be made to the building 
inspector, and the building inspector l!e shall issue permits subject to the 
above conditions after payment of a fee of $10.00 8:8 dete1mitle8 \Jy Qu~ 
@ty. Garage Sales. yard sales. and rummage sales conducted on school 
property by organizations affiliated with the school are exempt from the 
permit requirements set out herein. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Stout made the 
second. 

00 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 26, 2013 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4669. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4670 - AMENDING ARTICLE 4, SECTION 4 OF THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. TO REVISE THE 
REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO THE I-1 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL ZONING 
DISTRICT; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance amending Article 4, Section 4 of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas to revise the regulations pertaining to the 
1-1 Light Industrial zoning district; declaring an emergency and for other purposes. 

A public hearing was held at the February 5, 2013 Planning Commission meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4670. 

RESOLUTION NO. 35-13 -AUTHORIZING AN IN-KIND CONTRIBUTION OF 
LABOR AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A PARKING AREA 
FOR THE ARTS CENTER OF THE OZARKS 

Staff Engineer Alan Pugh presented a Resolution authorizing an in-kind contribution of 
labor and equipment for the construction of a parking area of at least $50,000 for the Arts 
Center of the Ozarks. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN IN-KIND CONTRIBUTION 
OF LABOR AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 
PARKING AREA 

WHEREAS, the Arts Center of the Ozarks (ACO) is an important cultural 
resource to the citizens of Springdale and the region, and 

0\ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 26, 2013 

WHEREAS, the ACO has a grant opportunity to aide in improvements to the 
building and surrounding area, and 

WHEREAS, the City and ACO desire to have more parking in the downtown 
area, and 

WHEREAS, the city desires to provide an in-kind contribution of labor and 
equipment to the construction of a parking area of at least $50,000, and 

WHEREAS, the city will enter into a lease agreement for use of the parking area 
to be approved by City Council at a later date; 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City Of Springdale is in agreement with the 
in-kind contribution; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 
The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the necessary documents to 
validate the in-kind contribution described above for the purposes of securing the grant. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of February, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 35-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 36-13- EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE TO UTILIZE FEDERAL-AID TRANSPORTATION. COMMUNITY 
AND SYSTEM PRESERVATION (TCSP) FUNDS FOR THE SANDERS AVENUE 
TRAILHEAD ON THE RAZORBACK GREENWAY 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution expressing the willingness of the City of Springdale 
to utilize federal-aid Transportation, Community and System Preservation (TCSP) funds 
for the Sanders A venue Trailhead on the Razorback Greenway. 

RESOLUTION NO. _ _ 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO UTILIZE FEDERAL-AID 
TRANSPORTATION, COMMUNITY AND SYSTEM 
PRESERVATION (fCSP) FUNDS FOR THE SANDERS A VENUE 
TRAILHEAD ON THE RAZORBACK GREENWAY 

0 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 26, 2013 

WHEREAS, the Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission 
(NWARPC) was approved for $400,000 in Federal-aid Transportation, Community and 
System Preservation Program funding for the following project: 

SANDERS A VENUE TRAILHEAD 

WHEREAS, NWARPC has agreed to accept the City of Springdale's proposal to 
provide the required 20% matching share, to administer the construction contract, and to 
maintain the trailhead upon completion; and 

WHEREAS, property necessary for the project has been donated to the City and 
the value of the donation shall be used as the required match. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, THAT: 

SECTION 1. The City of Springdale will participate in accordance with its 
designated respollSloilities, including maintenance of this project. 

SECTION 2. The Mayor, or his designee, is hereby authorized and directed to 
execute all appropriate agreements and contracts necessary to expedite the construction of 
the above stated improvement. 

SECTION 3. The City pledges it full support and hereby authorizes the Arkansas 
Highway and Transportation Department to initiate action to implement this project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Stout made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 36-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 37-13- AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETILE A 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN SUZANNE HENSON AND S-JAM4. LLC 
ARE DEPENDENTS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 
condemnation lawsuit wherein Suzanne Henson and S-Jam4, LLC are defendants. 

...-! 

...-! 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 26, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO.-~-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN SUZANNE 
HENSON AND S-JAM4, L.L.C. ARE DEFENDANTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Suzanne Henson and 
S-JAM4, L.L.C. to condemn a tract ofland for the widening and improvement of Johnson 
Road; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $385,000.00 into the 
Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for the property; 

WHEREAS, Thomas E. Robertson, Jr., attorney for Suzanne Henson and S
JAM4, L.L.C. has extended an offer to settle the condemnation lawsuit for an additional 
sum of $50,000.00, bringing the total compensation for the damage to their tract of land 
to $435,000.00; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $50,000.00 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 
reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost and expense of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of$435,000.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 37-13. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4671 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS WITHIN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. LOCATED AT 1305 GREENBRIAR 
STREET AND 1106 WEST END STREET 

Chief Building Official Mike Chamlee presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk 
to file a clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris within the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, located at 1305 Greenbriar Street and 1106 West End Street. 

N 

"""" 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 26, 2013 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Stout moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Stout made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson. Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4671 . 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

Patsy Christie announced a public meeting will be held on 56th Street Improvements, 
from Highway 412 to Don Tyson Parkway, at the community room at Arvest Ballpark 
this Thursday, February 28th, from 11 :30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. and 4:30 to 6:30 p.m. 

"STATE OF THE CITY" ADDRESS BY MAYOR DOUG SPROUSE 

Mayor Doug Sprouse gave his "State of the City'' address following City Council 
business. (Tape on file) 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:20p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerkffreasurer 

f"'l 
~ 



That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 2, 
SECTION lO(b) OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Article 2, Section 1 O(b) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, contains the regulations and procedures associated with 
variance requests heard by the Board of Zoning Adjustment for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, Article 2, Section 1 O(b) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, is in need of revision to simplify the variance application 
process; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
that Article 2, Section 1 O(b) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, be amended; 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning 
Commission on March 5, 2013, after notice was given of said hearing as required 
bylaw. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1 ~ Article 2, Section 1 O(b) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

b. Meetings. The planning commission shall designate on the 
agenda of each regularly scheduled planning commission 
meeting those items in which it is functioning as the zoning 
board of adjustment and shall hold a public hearing on the 
proposed variance, after: 

1. At least seven (7) days notice of the time, place, and 
request is made to the public prior to the meeting by 
being given in a newspaper of general circulation in the 
city. 

2. The Planning Department will post NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC HEARING sign(s) on said property for which a 
public hearing has been set at least ten (10) days prior to 
the hearing indicating the date and time of the hearing. 
Such signs shall be clearly visible, unobstructed to the 
passing general public, and posted on or near the front 
property line. 

EmestCa/20 13Misc/Ord130.2.10 

~ 
...-1 



3. The adjacent property owners of the property seeking the 
variance have been notified by certified mail, return 
receipt requested, at least (10) days prior to the public 
hearing in accordance with the following: 

(a) An affidavit is submitted stating that notice has 
been given to all adjacent property owners of the 
property subject to the variance after the 
application has been accepted and placed on the 
planning commission agenda; 

(b) The petitioner shall be responsible for providing 
such notice by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, to the last known address of such record 
owner(s) as shown in the records of the Assessor's 
Office for the County in which the adjacent 
property is located certified l:Jy a lietmsed 
abstractor or a licensed hmd sunreyor withia the 
f)ast sixty (60) days. 

(c) The required affidavit and supporting exhibits 
(mailing receipts, list of adjacent property owners 
and a copy of the notice[)] shall be filed with the 
planning office no later than seven (7) days prior 
to the meeting date. 

4. The minutes of the meeting will be a part of the minutes 
of the entire planning commission meeting. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Article 2, Section 10 of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this 
Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3: Emere:ency Clause: The implementation of the amended 
ordinance will be unreasonably delayed if not allowed to take affect immediately, 
and therefore an emergency is hereby declared to exist and this ordinance shall 
become effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of -----~ 
2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate~Attomey 

EmestCa/20 13Misc/Ord130.2.10 

ll"l ..... 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE RE-PLAT OF LOTS 
10, 11, 12, AND 13 OF BLUE RIDGE MEADOWS 
SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, Benton County, 
Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 

Lots 10, 11, 12, and 13 of Blue Ridge Meadows Subdivision, City of Springdale, Benton 
County, Arkansas as shown on Plat Record 2004-1168 on File in the Benton County 
Circuit Clerk's Office. 

AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission after conducting a public hearing, has 
approved the re-plat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication of 
streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said re-plat and join with the 
said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said REP LA T OF LOTS 10, 
11, 12, AND 13 OF BLUE RIDGE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the RE-PLA T OF LOTS 10, 11, 12, AND 13 OF 
BLUE RIDGE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION TO THE City of Springdale, Arkansas, as 
shown on the re-plat approved by the City Planning Commission, a copy of which is 
attached to this Ordinance and made a part hereof as though set out herein word for 
word, be and the same is hereby accepted by the City of Springdale, Benton County, 
Arkansas, and the City hereby accepts for use and benefit to the public the dedications 
contained therein. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval. 

\C ..... 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate,WY ATIORNEY 

r-.. 
~ 



....... - .. 
-

VICINITY MAP 

WAGON WHEEL ROAD JACKSON AVE/ #264 

STULTZ RD 

~ 

~ ~ .....= 
(/) 

SITE_.. :z 
0 
(/) 

a.. :e 
0 

MORRIS AVE FE 

VICINITY MAP FOR 

LOTS 10-13 

BLUE RIDGE MEADOWS 

SUBDIVISION 

··-

. 

QC) ..... 



ORDINANCE NO. ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND 
CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT ON 
BEHALF OF SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURT WITH 
PROFESSIONAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS (PBS); TO WAIVE 
COMPETITIVE BIDDING; AND TO DECLARE AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Springdale District Court has taken price quotes from three companies for 
the copier needs of the department; 

WHEREAS, after evaluating the three price quotes, Springdale District Judge and 
Springdale District Court Clerk have recommended that PBS be given a lease contract for 54 
months at the base rate of $291.47 per month, including all taxes, and a service agreement in 
which PBS will provide service on the copier at a rate of .009 cents per copy; 

WHEREAS, PBS has provided outstanding service on the copiers they have leased to the 
Mayor's Office, City Attorney's Office, and the Planning and Community Development 
Department and it is believed that by having several service accounts in the same building, 
service can be maximized; 

WHEREAS, PBS does their own in-house financing so the City doesn't have to enter 
into a contract with a third party, meaning the same entity that leases the copier, also services the 
copier; 

WHEREAS, there are two separate contracts being entered into and each separate 
contract is less that $20,000, and even if you combined both contracts, it is unknown the exact 
cost for service as it is tied into the number of copies made each month and even combined, both 
contracts may not exceed $20,000, but competitive bidding is being waived regardless, as it is 
not deemed feasible or practical for the reasons set out in this ordinance 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized 
to enter into a lease agreement on behalf of Springdale District Court with PBS for 54 months at 
the base rate of $291.47 per month, and a service agreement on the copier at a rate of .009 cents 
per copy; 

IT IS FURTHER ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that because the exceptional situation described above, 
competitive bidding is not deemed feasible or practical and therefore competitive bidding is 
waived. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of March, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\CourtPBS.doc 

~ 
~ 



.--- - .. . • · Professional 

PBS: Business Systems 
:' . The Professional Team. 

2905 South Walton Bovlevard 
Suite 5 
PO Box2730 
Bentonville, AR 72712 

B&W Service Agreement 
~..,..,, _ .... 

SPRINGDALE CITY OF DISTRICT COURT Date 211/2013 

~ ~ 
~ 0:------------
V) 201 SPRING STREET .., Customer P.O. ------------------------------- ---------

SPRINGDALE AR 77 64 Attn. Of 

Phone (479) 750-8150 Fax (479) 750-8564 Sales Rep MEYER E-Mail -------------

Copfe[/Prtnter Service Agreement: 
0 • Includes all parts, labor and travel charges. 

• Excludes toner, starter, developer, paper. staples, abuse and network support 

Comprehensive Copier/Printer Service Agreement: 
0 • Includes all service and supplies, including drums, starter/developer imaging units and toner. 

• Excludes paper, staples, abuse and network support (see connectivity addendum) 

0 Facsimile Service Agreement: 
• Includes all parts, labor and travel charges. 
• Excludes all imaging units, main power boards, supplies and abuse. 

Base Rote o f $ · 

Allows 0 

. 0.009 per page 

B&W copies/prints per MONTH Overages@ 0.009 
------------ ------------

Minimum of 5,000 pages per month• 

Guaranteed Pricing: Not to exceed a 5 % adjustment upon annual evaluation •Plus Applicable Tax• 

ID# Model Serial Number Location BMR 

BH552 Workroom 

Sta rt Date 02/15/13 End Date 02/15/18 

agreement wRI automatically renew for a 12-month period with a 15% increase if notice of cancellation or renewal has not been received before above expiroti 

Signed: 
Customer Date 

Print: 
-

Name Title 

Signed: 
Professional Business Systems Dote 

This contract is expressly conditional upon seller's acceptance of all tenns ond concfrtions set forth on the face of this document. 
Anv additional or different terms not 50 soecified ore herebv obiected to ond not considered a oort of the contract bv the sener. 

v 2013.01 

Q 
M 



..... - ·. Professional 
·PBS; Business Systems 

/ The Professional Team. 
'· 

2905 South Walton BouCevard 
SUite 5 
P08ox2730 
Bentonville, AR 72712 

PBS Connectivity Addendum 

PBS will conduct a site survey for all equipment Installations to collect information about the existing network, servers and workstations that is deemed 
important to a successful integration. The purpose of the survey is to help PBS provide the appropriate product based on the customer's current 
configuration. There are some rare situations where PBS cannot provide a connected solution due to incompatibility with some network 
configurations. PBS will determine this during the site survey and make recommendations accordingly. We will provide a detailed explanation of 
any special considerations or minimum requirements not met by the customer to perform any specific function of the equipment. 

On-site training for the installation of connectivity services will be available from PBS on the day of the installation for on-site key operator or network 
administration personnel. Training- for the appropriate support personnel will focus on the setup of services for the product, support. and any utilities 
associated with the connected product. One on site person should be designated by the customer as the point of contact for all connectivity issues 
both internally and for PBS service associates. This person will observe oil aspects of the installation and be trained on the installation of manufacture 
provided software and utilities that accompany the MPF equipment. Arrangements for additional training can be made through the sales 
representative. 

Professional Business Systems lnstallaHon ResponslbfiHfes 
The staff at PBS will be involved in the areas including: 

• Delivery and setup of the connected product as it was requested by the sales representative. 

• Connect the product to the existing local area network or stand-alone workstation. 

• Ensure proper setup of connectivity services prior to installation based on network configuration found in the site survey. 

• Establish network service to the equipment based on information provided by site survey. Install Software and plug-in support (if applicable) on 
servers and/or worKstations attached to the network. 

• utilities 

Customer Installation Responsibilities 

The customer will be responsible in the areas including: 

• full disclosure of network. server and/or workstation configuration as it pertains to the integration and successful operation of connected 
equipment provided by PBS. 

• A dedicated network connection for any and all digital interfaces that require a network connection. A dedicated electrical circuit for the 
copier/printer and interface. A dedicated telephony circuit where fax service is needed. 

• A netwm administrator or designated key operator with knowledge of the networK. installation of print drivers and other functions to be 
performed by the equipment provided by PBS. 

• Any cabling needed for the connectivity fn addition to what comes standard with the mac hine or interface. These cabling needs will be 
determined at the time of the site survey. 

PBS Connectivity Maintenance Responsibilities 

Should an interruption in connectivity service be experienced. normal procedures should be followed to request service. PBS will diagnose and 

repair print. scan and other network services supported by the device only. If It is found that the hardware or hardware related software covered 

under this agreement is not faulty, the customer will be provided with options for repair on the billable rate outlined by this agreement. Should the 

connectivity configuration c hange from the initial installation. re-configuration of the covered equipment will be billed to the customer at the 

standard hourly rate outlined by this agreement. Should scan to email or inbound fax forward to email services initiated from the MFP be used - it is 
the customer's responsiblllty to provide a proper wooing email server service and all credentials required by that server service for the MFP to 

connect and deliver the emaillransmission to the server for relay to destination address. PBS will assist in troubleshooting the transmission at the 

machine- once it is determined that the PBS covered equipment completed the delivery- it becomes the customers responsibility to troubleshoot 

and recover any transmissions that may or may not have been lost. Customers are encouraged to communicate with PBS prior to any changes that 

might affect operation of services provided in this agreement. 

• The billable rote for the Information Technology deportment on service not covered by this agreement is $155.00 per hour (minimum call charge 
of $95.00J. There is a standard per incident charge for configuration Issues fixed via phone of $69.95 per incident. 

• Customer assumes all responsibinties for acts of God. flood or fire dam.age. theft. electrical faults, negligence or abuse. 

• Please review all service agreement guidelines with your sales representative. If the user needs service to the connected copier or interface due 
to negligence or misuse. all repair costs will be the responsibility of the customer. 

Operating Software ResponslbiiHies 

will make every attempt to establish compatibility and support third party applications and interfaces at the billable rate - customer will be 
advised of any billable situation before incurring any charges. 

• systems configuration. 

Signed: 
Customer 

Signed: 
Professional Business Systems 

Date 

Date 

V2013.01 

~ 
N 



-· .-·-••. Professional 

PBS/ Business Systems 
2905 SCiulh waton BoUevard 
Sule.5 

I The Professional Team. l .. .. ...__ ....... · 
P0801<2730 
Bentonville, AR 72712 

SPRINGDALE CITY OF DISTRICT COURT 

Customer Name 

ID# Qty Model/Description 

Bizhub 552 MFP System 

Fax Board 

Fax Mount Kit 

Floor Finisher 

Filter 

Signed: 
Customer 

Print: 
Name 

Signed: 
Professional Business Systems 

Serial Number 

Page ___ of_ 

Equipment Addendum 

2/15/2013 
Contract Date or # 

Location BMR 

Date 

Title 

Date 

v 2013.01 

N 
N 



; Professional ·PBS·' Business Systems 
: The P'nlfesslonal Team. 

2905 South Wallon Boulevard 
Suite 5 
PO BOK2730 
Ben1onvtlle. AR 72712 

Lease Agreement 
...... .. · 

FUll LEGAl NAMl OF lESSEE ADDUSS 

SPRINGDALE CITY OF DISTRICT COURT 201 SPRING STREET 

CITY SlATE II~ PHONE FAX 

SPRINGDALE AR 72764 (479) 750-8150 (479) 750-8564 

I ILL TO {IF OTHU THAN ABOVE) 

MAKE/MODEL SERIAl NUMBER I 
SEE ADDENDUM FOR EQUIPMENT AND ACCESSORIES 

Months: 5-4 Agreement Start Date: February 15. 2013 

• Base of$ $262.87 plus sales and property tax per month 

• This agreement excludes all service and supplies 

• Security Deposit Transferred $ 525.74 

• Additional Security Deposit Due $ 

• 

"THIS IS A NON..CANCELABLEIIRREVOCABLE AGREEMENT. THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE CANCELED OR TERMINATED. 
This lease wl automalk:ally renew for a 12-month period If a wrlttsn ootlce of cancelation Is oot provided before lease axpiratlon. Tha 

Lessee shal NOT HAVE a purchase ootlon altha expiration of this lease. 

The lessee agrees to provide the lessor or the Lessor's Assignee wlth a policy or a certificate of insurance covering the leased equipment and naming 
the Lessor or the lessor's Assignee as the loss payee herein. 

IMI'ORTANT INFORMATION FOR LESSEE 

The unde10lgned Lessee appnes to lessor for a lease of the above described property ("equipment") for commercial purposes and agrees that the 
lease is not to be construed as a comumer contract If Lessor accepts by signing the lease below. lessee agrees to rent from lessor and lessor agrees 
to rent to Lessee. the equipment, on aU of the terms end conditions herein, including the terms end conditions set forth on the revene side hereof. THIS 
LEASE CANNOT BE CANCELLED. and is subject to the TERMS AND CONDITIONS PRINTED ON THIS PAGE AND THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF. 

Vendor and Its representatives are not the agent of lessor and cannot waive. vary, or alter the terms of this lease agreement. Lessor does not warrant 
the fitness, merchantability, design. condition, capacity, suitability, or performance of the property leased. Lessor makes no express or implied 
warranties and the property "as is", "with all faults". Warranties mode by the vendor and/or manufacturer are assigned by lessor to Lessee. In the event 
of any cloim concerning the location. installation. repair or use of the property leased or any other claim concerning the property, regardless of 
cause or consequence, Lessee's only remedy, if any, is agolnst the vendor or manufacturer of lhe property. No defect regardless of cause or 
consequence shall relieve lessee from performance under the lease agreement. including rental payments. IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the undersigned 
hereby sign this lease lhe day and year hereinafter written. 

FUll Legal 

Company Nom< 

Signature: 

Print Nome: 

litle: 

Dote: 

lessor:. -------------------------

Date: 

Federal Tax ID#: 

AGREEMENT OF UNCONDITIONAL GUARANTY 

This guoronty agreement is executed for the benefit of Lessor. its successors and assigns. to induce Lessor to enter into the above lease. with the 
above named lessee. The undersigned guOI'ontQr[s) jointly and severalty uncondtionally guarantee full performance by lessee o.f the above lease. 
including without imitation the prompt payment when due of each monthly rental payment due and payable under such lease in case suit shaU be 
brought because of the breach of any agreement of ol:11igation contained In this Lease on the part of the g uaronlor[s) to be kept or performed. and 
a breach shall be established, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all expenses incurred therefore, Includ ing reasonable attorney fees. To 
enforce the Jiobility of guarontor(s) under this guaranty agreement, l essor shall not be required lint (a) to give guorontor(s) notice of Lessee 's default 
(b) to repossess the equipment, or (c) to accept late rental payments. 

The term of the foregoing Leese may be edended and the Lease may be amended from time to time without notice to the guarantor(s) and without 
defeating or diminishing this continuing guaranty agreement which shall continue in full Ioree and effect with respect to the lease. as extended or 
amended. 

This guoranty agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordonce with the lows of the State of Arkansas. Guaronlor(s) hereby consent 
and submit to the ji.Xisdiction of the courts at the State of Arkansas for purposes of the enforcement of the guaranty agreement. The undersigned 
specifically waive(s) the right to c lolm as against the holder the defense of impairment of collateral. 

By: ----:---- - - -- . F Dote: 

Page 1 of __ _ 
Updated 7/26/2011 

~ 
N 



.. 
TERMS AND CONDIT10NS 

1. R&ITAL PAYMENTS AND TERMS. l-agrees to pay as rental lor the use ollhe equipment the paymanll!><'clllecl In the payment schedule. W!ih the !nt Wdl rental paymant due 
on the oole ol lht payment clesertbed on poge I. CIIQ ll:a payments clue on the >dine Qa'( ot each month thereafter or as otherwise lP<!CIIecl during the leaw term. n na oate ol 
tlnl payment Is lnserteo ot the time the lease b signed by Lessee. Leuee hereby outhoriz.es Leuor to complete this lease by inserting the oat• ol tnt payment, whlcll shall not be 
toler than sixty 1601 Qays trom the oole of dellvOHY of the eqUipment to La .. ee. An rent ano othDr sums payobk! by lessee to l "'sa< undat the I arms ol th~ lease shalt be pal<! to 
Lessor at Its offic& or as theleJtor may hereafter direct. lessee agrees 1hat leuor moy cotlect a late charga on aac:h rental payment ~eh Is tn arrear~ more than ton ItO} days, 
soid charge to be on amount eQual to tan perc:enl (lmfil of sad r•ntal payment or the maximum p•rminible under applledble low. whichever b the lener amount. R•nf 
payment> shall be due whether or not Lenee ho• received any noHce that such payments are due. 

This lease will be ellectlve upon the date an outhoriled emplayee of lessor sign• this lease. The term ~nd• upon the exp~atlon of the numbllf of months In the ln!tlal term after the 
date ollirsl payment. 

2. nTLE AND EQUIPMENT. The equipment Is, and shall at all limes remain, property of Lessor. ond Lessee shall have no rtgh t. title or Int-I therein or thereto except as expressly set 
latfh In this tease. The equipment Is a no shal at oil flmes be and rem'*' personal pr_.ty natwlthstandng that the aqvlpmenl or an, part theraol' may new be or herealte< 
become In any manner a ffixed or attached to ,.at property or any lrr4>rovemenb thereon. All ockfllons or improvements to the equipment of art'( kind or nature made by the 
LetSee shall become component pats thereof. and lftte shall immediately vast In Lessu and be govemed by the terms o! this tease. 

3. SURRENOER. Upon the hmninatlan oil he Lease the equipmomt shaM be returned at la.. .. ·s exp&Ne to Leuor at sUCh place as may be deslgnotecl by lessor tor such dispooitton. 

4. LOCATION ANO MAINII:NANCE. At Hs own rtsl<.lan .. sholl use or permit the usa ollhe equipment solely at the location specified In the tease, or lf nonals>pacillad, a t the lauee's 
biUtng addrau set forth In thb contract, and ~old equrpmenl .5haU not ba moved wfthoulle<~isot's prior wr1tl•n consent. Lessee .shan at ltJ e1(.pense, maintain the equipment ln go od 
repair. condition. and functional order. shall not use lh• •qulpment unlawfully. and shall nat alter the equipment without Leuor'J written consent. Leuor shall nol be tlable for loss 
of proftt or other consequential damages resulflng from the theft, deslrvction or disrepair of the equipment ono there shall be no abatement of rental. 

S, RISK c:: LOSS AND INSURANCE. L .... e shall bear all risk of damage, loss. fttelt or destruction. partial or complete. wll h respect Ia each Item of equipment. Un!eu the Lessee 
accepts thel~a and extended coverage Insurance obtained on the lessee's beha~ by the LeJSor or the Leuor's Auignee In conjunction w1th lhls laase. Lessee shal a t Its own 
expense k .. p each Item ol equipment il>wred. a t the lull replacement value thereat. agotmt fire and extended coverage and shall provide tAo! Leuor 0< the Leuor's Assignee 
wHh a policy or certfllcate o t lnsutance covl!f:ng each Uam ol equipment a nd naming the lesSO< or Its Assignees the loss Payee and c»lmurec:l ol Wdllnsuronca. A(ff n.. and 
llldonded ~eroge Insurance obtained on beholl of the Lessee by LeJSO< heraundef protects or'ty the lntl!fest of the lmsD< or lheleuor's Assignee in the equipment. 

le11ee agrees at its exparue to obtain and maintain wnh tmurance companies of recogni;lec:l standing general pvbk ti~lty Insurance lor the protection of leuor as co-bured 
aoo lessee, as their lntere1ts may apP"'Of, In ama\Hlts spaclflea by L8SSor, against claims lor bodily InJury or death or properly damage ~sing out of th& use, owmorship. possession. 
op&lOtion or condition or the equipment. Each Insurer shall agree by endorsement LJpOI1 the policy or poltcfe• blued by II or Independent Instruments furnished to Leuor. I hat w1M 
give Lessor tan II OJ days wtitten notice before the policy or policies In question shalt be altered or cancelled, end that no act or default of any penon ather lhan the leuor, or Its 
agents. or thole c•almlng undar LelSor • .shall arfed lessor's right to recover under such policy or polldes In case of lms. Lessee shall d•liv •r to lessor the policies or evidence ot 
Insurance sati:!.facfoJY to L•uor. 

The tonure of Lessee to sacu,. or maintain •ueh Insurance shal constitute a default undOJ th!s I..,.. In the event at such breach, Leuor may but sho• not be abMgated to obtain 
sueh tmurance and an amount equal to the cost ol such Insurance she~ be daemed adcltlonal tenlol to be paid forthWith by Lessee. Notwlthstandng damage to leased 
equipment, the monthly rental shall conffnue Ia be paid by l.,e•. L....,e shall have the responsibllty far the repair ol any damaged oqutpmant and Lessee agrees to reo<* or 
cause such equipment Ia b e rapaln!d promptly alter damage. As reimbursement Ia Lessee lor any sum expend eel by l""ee In cannectlon W!i !he "'P'* ol such eqiApment, l.e>sor 
shalt assign Ia Las,.. any and all rights lessor may have under tnstM'Cinee palclas carried by or paid tor by Lrssae w!lh ronpect to such damage. 

Lessor, or Its Assignees, are hereby granted the right, at the~ opfion. to negotiate directly w1th a l carrte11 ollnsurance above descrtbed. L .... e hereby irevacably designates and 
appoints L""or or Its Aulgnees. as lite Leuee's agent and altom"'f-ln-fact for the purpose al executing and endor~ng a U drafts of checks tuued pursuant to claims ma<ie undw 
any of the abave-<lesc~bRd Insurance covenoge. 

6. TAXES, ASSESSMENT AND LICENSES. Lessee shall pay all sales taxes, use taxes, excise taxes. penonal property taxes, a.ssessments. ad valorem taxes. stamp and documentary taxes. 
and ail other govemmel'\t charges, fees, fines or penalties whatsoever. whether payable by Les.sor, Lessee or others, on or relating to the aqulpmant or the use, registration, rental, 
shipment, transportation, delivery or aperaffon lhRreor, olher than federal or state income taxes of Leuor. and on/or rel<lttng to !his lease, and shall nJe a ll returns required 
therefore. Upon demand, Lessee shall retmbum> Lessor lor any such taxes. assessments. charges. line. or panallies which lessor may be competleo to pay In connectlan w1th the 

eqUipment. LIWor assumes na labtl ty and makes no reprasantatlon as to the traotment of this tease agreement by any federal, state or l<lcottaxotlon outharlly. lessee Is advised 
to seek independent legal or tax countel. 

1. LfSSOR'S NDEMNIIY. lessH shal lnclemrily. prot act, and save and t-p hcmn!esslessor, lis agents.. ..,ants, succeuon. and OS!lgns Jrom and agdnst aa Iones, damages."*'""''· 
ctolms. demar>do, and expanses, Including legal expans&l, at whatsoever natura, arising aut ollhe use. condition fncluding. but nat ftmt1ed to, potent and other defect• and 
whether or not d!ocoveroble by ~). or operation ol any Item ol &qulpment. ragorQieso ol whore, haw and by whom operated. l""" shall cn.sume !he selllement of. and the 
defense of any suit or suits or other legal proceedings braugh/ to enforce a• such losse~ damages. InJuries, claims demands. and expoNas, and shall pay all Judgments enlered in 
any such sui! or suits or olhllt' legal proceedings. The Indemnities and assumptioN ot l abiltles Cltld obigctlons herein provided for shall conllnue in full force and effect 
notwlthslcndtng any termination or this lease, whether by expiration of time, by operation ollaw, or otherwbe. Nothing contained In this lease shall autnortza Lessee or any othe< 
person to operate any Item olequipment'sa as to Incur arimprue any liability or obligation lor CJ( on behalf of Lessor. 

8. ltAIIIUTY OF LESSOR liMITED. Lessor sholl not be liable lor ®y loss or damage which Is incUITed as a result of delay, st~k .... war emergencies, tabor troUble~ beloted or nan-receip t 

of equipment. fie~ !loads, water. acts of God. or circumstances beyond Lessofs conltof. Lessor shall nat be held liab le lor any ciamoges by reason of failure of equipment to 
operate otlautty operation of equipment or sys!Lm. Lessot she" not be helo responsible lor any direct or consaquentiot oamages or taose> resulting !tam the Instal lation. OP"'ralion 
or use ol the equipment, products or materials furr;shtld by lessor. 

9. ASSIGNABI.ITY. Without Leuot's prior wrilfan conoent, lessee shal not (a) assign. lranslttl', pledge, hypolhac<!le or otherwise dispose of this ' """'· the ~en!. CJ( art'( Interest 
therein or (b) subject or fend eqo.\pmcnt or permlt II to be use a by CJIYo(Oile olher than letSee or LasKe's emptay•es. lessor may asslgr1 this tease or IJC!ll a securtty Interest In the 
equipment In whale a< part w1thout nollce to Lessee and Lessor's assignee orsee~Ked party may then assign this tease or this seCU!Ity agrallfn&nt w1thaut notice Ia the lessaa. Each 
sueh assignee/ or secured party shall have o l the rights but none ol the obligations ol Lessor under this tease. Leuee shall recognize Wdl aulgnmenls, and/or secUI1ty agreement• 
ano shall not assart against the assignees and/or the secured parties <X'fO( deteme; countllf-clatm or offset the l<usaa may have against Lessor. Notwithstanding any such 
as~gnment.lessorwcrronts that lessee •hoi quietly efllay usa of the equipment subject to lh• terms aoo conditions of th!s tease. Subject to the foregoing. the lease Inures to the 
benent of ond is binding upon the helt1, lagataes, pe11onat representatives, succowo11 and assigns of the porites he<eto. 

10. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES. 

a. Less .. shall be In default, ~ Lessee shall: Ill Fal Ia pay any rent. or other amount required hl!feinw1thln tan 1101 Qays altttl' the same becomes due and payable, erial 
to make the payments on any othe< lease or Indebtedness of La....., to Leuor arising lndopendently of I tis lease; 121 Fall to P"'<lorm or observe according to lh temu 
a ny covenant contained In this teaoe. or any other Instrument or doC\KI>Bnt executecl In connacHon w1th this lease; 131 Become Insolvent lhowev .,. oalnad). cease 
business as a going concern. make an assignment tor the benefit of credlors, cause a petltion lor receiver or In bankrvptcy to be fled by 0< against Lessee ltncludlng a 
P"'tltlon lor reorganization or an anangement); (4) Commit or lal to cornmll any act which results In Jeopar<ti'>g l he rigllts ollha Lauer. 

b. It the leuee ~In detautt, Lessor, with orw1thout notice to L"""e shalt have the right to axerc~ concurrently or separately, and w1thaul any election ol remedies to be 
deemed made. the following remedies: Ill Elect thai the rental payments due hereunder be accelerated and the entire amount ol rental be oue Immediately; 121 
Termlnote this lease; (31 Enter upon lessee's prembes and without any court order or other process of tow repossess and remove said equipment whether with Ol 

without netic• to Lessee. Any such repossesslon shall no1 consHhJte a termtnotlon ot thb lea.e unle.u Lauor 30 not if ies Leneeln wrttlng and lessor shalt nave the right. a t 
ns option. to lease the equipment to any other pe11on or pRrJons upon such lllfmo and condltlon(s) os le"or shall d• termlne; (4) Sail tha equipment to the highest 
bidder of public or private sola at which sole Lessor may be the purchaser. 

In the event efthttl' sutHeeHons 1831 ar IB4) ano exercl•ed, there shall be due from Less .. and Lessee wi t immediately pay Ia lessot the difference between the total amount 
of rentals to be received from any third person or the purchase price at said safe. as the c ase may be. and the total unpaid "'ntat provided to be paid~ together w1th 
the Mlimated lalt martel value ot the equipment for the original lease termination dote. plus all casts and expe...., of l essor In repassnsing. releasing. transporting. 
reoc*lng, setlng or olherwise handliog tile equipment. 

L""ee >hal pay all costs Incurred In securing possession at property by lessor and casts o t reconditioning property. In case suit shalt be brought because allhe breach ol 
any agreement or obligation contained In I tis i<lasa on the port of Lessor or las,.. to be kept or performed. and a breach shall be aslabti<hed. the prevailing party shall be 
enlltled to recover al ex,oansaslncurre-:1 therefore, Including reasonable attorney fees. 

It. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. THIS INSTRUMENT CONSTITUTES THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT OF THE PARTIES and neither party shall be bound except in accordance herewith. NO ORAL 
REPRESENTATIONS OR ASSURANCES shall In any way modlly or explain any of thalarms and condllloN herein. 

12. • NOTICES AND DEMANDS. Setvfce of all notices under th!s agreement shall be sent by United Slates mall. postage thereon prepaid. addressed Ia the party Involved c l its respective 
®dress herein set forth. or to such other address as the parfies may hereafter •ubstltute by •.vritt•n notice. 

13. AUNG. t..e.see agrees. upon request. to slgn any Instrument necessary to Ina filing ond recorcllng ol this lease agreement or the equipment subjact hereto. Lessee further agrees 

and does hereby appofntleuortls irue and lawful attorney to prepare and sign any and a1 chattel m artgagoos. securtty agraemenfs. flnoncing statements. or otherwise In order to 
ttflectuota a lien on the property set forth '-eln. and lo sign the name of the L"""" W!ih the same force and ailed as it signed by the L-ee. and lo lite the same at the proper 
location or locations. 

14. SECURITY Dfi'OSIT. Any security dapostt mode hereunder may be oppllecl by LessQ( to c ure any default by Leuee ot art'( tndebte..,_ to leuor and L""ea shal promptly rest
the security deposit Ia tho lull original amount. 

15. GENERAL PRO\IISIONS. F;,Mut• of Lessor to enfO<Ce any of lis rtghts shall not constitute a wofver of such rtghts or o f any ather t1ghts. All panagraph headings and titles are 101 
convenience only ana shall In no way be held to explain. moclly, amplify or old In the 1ntarpretatlon of the provl5lom hereof. SubJect to the terms and candltlom of this lease. 

lessee shall quietly have ana en)ay the usa a! the equlpm•nt descrtbed ou~ng the term of this lease without dlsturbcnce f rom Lessor or from a nyone claiming by, through 01 unaer 
Lessor. This lea.se shall not be binding on lessor untW the same. signed by Lessee, shal be recelvecl and signed by Lessor whereupon It shalt become binding on and Inure to the 
benefit of lessor and Lessee and thei' respect;ve heirs, pe11onal representatives, admlnlstrotors and as~gns. 

No amendment or maditfcotton of !tis lease shall be ertecttve unless In writing aoo slgnec:l as herein provided for thto execution olltis lease. l essee shaW provide l.,SO< w1th Juch 
corpa<ate resolutions. op!Mlons of counsel. financial statements and other documenb jtncJudtng UCC flnonclng slaternants and other documents for ttlng or recording), as Leuor 
shal reasonably request from time to lime. II more than one laJsee h nom eel In INs lease the llobiiHas shall be iolnt and several. Time Is o1 the essence o1 !tis lease. • any portion 
ollhis con1ract h deemed Inva lid. n shal nc.t allec! the balance of tills agreement. This lease agreement shal be go1emed by and cONtrued In accordance with the taws ollhe 
stale of :irlcansas. Lauea hereby consents <>nd subrntls to the jurisdiction of the courts of the slate ol Arkansas !01 Q<Kpases ol entorcement at this tease ogrMment. No 
cancelatlan. purchase, termtnotion or renewal option has be om given laSiee other than as •pec;lied on the lace o1 the l•ase. 

16. PBS repl8sentotiva has explained poragraph 6 concerning Taxes. Auessments. and Ucenses. tn~lots 

17. ACCEPTANCE OF DELIVERY. The underslgneo hereby cartlftes that the equipment ltemll.ed on the above lease: 

I. Has been received by the Lessee at the proper location. 

II. Has been fully inspected by or In bah al l ollhat Las>De. 

iii. Has been found Ia be In good and proper condition. and b acceptable as Installed. 

Page2of __ _ 
Updated 7/26/2011 

8y: 
Dote: 

~ 
N 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUNDS FOR ACQUISITION 

OF TWO FIRE TRUCKS 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has recommended replacing the 1998 75' 
aerial apparatus due to the excessive repair and maintenance cost we 
have incurred on this truck, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has also recommended the replacement 
of engine number 3 which is a 1994 model and in need of rerplacement; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of 
$1,400,000 of Capital Improvement Project Funds is hereby authorized for 
acquisition of a 75' ladder truck and a pumper truck and related equipment 
for the Fire Department. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of March, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-(__1!__ 
Ernest B. Cate, City':Mlorney 

lt'l 
N 



To: 

CC: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Gentlemen, 

Memorandum 

Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Post Office Box 1521 
417 Holcomb Street 
Springdale, AR 72765-1521 
Phone ( 4 79) 751-4510 
Fax (479) 750-8104 

Eric Ford, Fire and Police Committee Chair, Rick Evans, CIP 

Committee Chair, Wyman Morgan, Finance Director 

Mike Irwin, Fire Chief 

February 21, 2013 

Request for CIP funding for new Fire Apparatus/ Future Reqeusts 

As many of you are aware, an apparatus replacement program was established prior 
to my arrival here. In an effort to keep with that plan as well as expedite one of our 
requests due to past maintenance costs, we are requesting funding for the following 
replacements from the CIP committee. 

Replacement of Truck 6. This is a 1998 75' aerial apparatus that quite frankly has 
cost the city an enormous amount of maintenance money the past few years. We 
have had numerous issues with the all-steer, a replaced motor, and now again, 
recent repairs on the all-steer again, with only the assumption that this will be an on
going issue with this truck. In an effort to try and limit our exposure of continued 
maintenance costs, as well as the frequent times we are without a second aerial 
device in the City Of Springdale and we are requesting $850,000 to replace Truck 6 
with a like truck, minus the all-steer. We have confidence after speaking with at 
least three vendors we can replace that apparatus with this amount of money. It 
would be a quint and utilized just as Truck 6 is today. This is critical to try and retain 
our Class 2 ISO rating. 

We would also like to ask for the replacement of Engine 3, which is due to be 
replaced at this time based on the apparatus replacement program. Our goal is to 

d offset the times of replacement so that we are replacing a front-line fire 
~ ...... ,.,. every 91Q~I_y~ar1. ~hicil wit! giy_~JJ§Jbat 1 .rtl:e~r!ront-line life, with a 

\C) 
N 



;~~ 

Memorandum 

Post Office Box !52! 
4\7 Holcomb Street 
Springdale, AR 72765-1521 
Phone (479) 75 1-45\0 
Fax (479) 750-8104 

~~~~~·~ :~~ . ' ·~ ., . . ,{~~~}:' ~ -- ~ . ·. ·~ . 

couple of years for reserve status. This is our goal, and so for that to take place, we 
are needing to keep on target with the plan. Due to recent price increases by almost 
all vendors, we are being told to plan on around $550,000 for a new Engine. 

Our total request is $850,000 for the replacement of Truck 6 and $550,000 for the 
replacement of Engine 3. That is a total CIP request of $1 ,400,000.00. 

Also keep in mind we will need to be looking at purchasing Engine 7 for the 
additional station either the end of this year, or the very beginning of next year, 
which would be another request of approximately $550,000 for the vehicle and 
another approximately $180,000 in equipment. Since this will be an addition to our 
fleet, we will have to completely outfit our Engine with new equipment that we 
currently do not have. That total request would be in the neighborhood of $730,000. 

One more item for a soon to be requested item as well will be the replacement of all 
of our Self Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA). This is a very expensive 
replacement and one that will be similar to the request for a new apparatus if we do 
a wholesale change out. Because of the training, different applications, and 
procedures for utilizing the new systems, I would be less than comfortable trying to 
mix the different platforms. Also, these units to meet NFPA standards typically have 
a life-expectancy of 10 years. We are approaching that with our current units, so 
this request will be around the $500,000 purchase price. Again, we do not have to 
act immediately unless you feel we can afford it now, and would like to move 
forward. 

The only true requests for this session is the replacement of Truck 6 and the 
replacement of Engine 3. The other requests are knowledge of future requests, 
unless you feel now is the appropriate time to move forward. 

Thank you for your time and we will await your decisions on moving this forward . 

Mike Irwin 

I' 
N 



~ BOK ANANCIAr 
~EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC. 

February 19,2013 

Wyman Morgan 
Director of Finance & Administration 
City of Springdale 
20 I Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Bank Qualified Lease Proposal 

BOK Financial Equipment Finance, Inc. is pleased to submit the following lease purchase proposal for your 
consideration. 

Lessee: City of Springdale, Arkansas 

Equipment: 75' Ladder Fire Truck and Pumper Fire Truck. 

Equipment Cost: $1,400,000.00. 

Lease Term: A. 60 months 
B. 84 months 

Frequency of Payments: Monthly with first payment due at lease commencement. 

Payment Factor: A. 1.780418% 
B. 1.323744% 

Payment Amount: A. $24,925.85 
B. $18,532.42 

Interest Rate: A. 2.72%- fixed at time of lease commencement. 
B. 3.13%- fixed at time of lease commencement. 

Costs and expenses: Lessee will be responsible for all costs and expenses incurred by BOK Financial 
Equipment Finance, Inc. in connection with documentation and filing fees necessary to 
close this transaction. 

Tax Administration: The lease proposed herein will be Bank-Qualified with regard to interest income being 
exempt from Federal and State income tax for a commercial bank.. City of Springdale 
would be considered by ad valorem taxing authorities, as the owner of the Equipment 
during the lease, and all tax exemptions would apply. If this changes, the Interest Rate 
will be changed accordingly. BOK Financial Equipment Finance, Inc. will require a tax 
opinion to confirm the Bank Qualified and Tax Exempt status at Lessees expense. 

End of Lease Options: Full payout lease: Assuming no events of default have occurred and are continuing, 
Lessee will own the equipment at the end of the entire lease term. 

Net Lease: This is a net lease transaction whereby insurance, maintenance and taxes are the Lessee's 
responsibility. Manufacturer's guarantees and warranty will be passed on to the Lessee. 

Insurance Requirements: BOK Financial Equipment Finance, Inc. requires personal property damage insurance 
equal to the equipment cost and to be named as loss payee. Also, BOK Financial 

BOK Financial Equipment Finance, Inc. • 5956 Sheny Lane, Suite 600 • Dallas, TX 75225 • (p) 214.987.8864 • (f) 214.256.7518 

QC 
M 



Invoicing: 

Proposal Only: 

Documentation: 

Equipment Finance, Inc. requires liability insurance of a combined single limit of 
$1,000,000 with BOK Financial Equipment Finance, Inc. named as an additional insured. 

A single invoice will be furnished on a monthly basis. 

This is a proposal only and does not represent a commitment to lease. This proposal is 
subject to the approval of the credit committee of BOK Financial Equipment Finance, 
Inc. and expires, if not otherwise withdrawn March 15, 2013. 

During the Initial Lease Term the rental amount in place at lease closing will be fixed. 
The index on which the Indicative Interest Rates are based is: 

A. The Five (5) Year Interest Rate Swap as listed in the Federal Reserve Statistical 
Release H.15 (the "Index"). As of February 14,2013, the Index was 1.04%. 

B. The Seven (7) Year Interest Rate Swap as listed in the Federal Reserve 
Statistical Release H. IS (the "Index"). As of February 14, 2013 the Index was 
1.54%. 

Please note that the lease rates quoted herein are based upon the assumption that, at the 
time of funding, the rates quoted herein will be the same as the above recent rates. If this 
is not the case, then the base rate will be adjusted upward accordingly. 

The above information is based on the lease commencing prior to December 31,2013. If 
a Lease is closed after that date, the pricing will be recalculated to reflect the difference in 
tax benefits that can be passed on. 

In the event this rate changes prior to funding, the payment factor may be adjusted to 
reflect this change. 

Upon receipt of Lessee's request to lease, and upon its acceptance of same, Lessor will 
prepare all necessary documentation. A $500.00 documentation fee will be collected at 
closing. 

Thank you for your consideration and interest in BOK Financial Equipment Finance, Inc. 

Zane Burgess 
Senior Vice President 
BOK Financial Equipment Finance, Inc. 

BOK Financial Equipment Finance, Inc. • 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 600 • Dallas, TX 75225 • (p) 214.987.8854 • (f) 214.256.7518 

=-. 
N 



Page 1 of 1 

Wyman Morgan 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

~••w -••••..,••-•• ••••• .,,.,. •• •••• •••••''"'' • •'•h -- ••• .. •- •••••• •••••••••• •• •••••-•..,•••• omo ••-•••·•••••~·-~-~ ..... ,, •• , •. ,.,.,,,..,,,,.,m•••• 

Whitehead, Philip [PWhitehead@bankofarkansas.com] 

Tuesday, February 19, 2013 3:37 PM 

Wyman Morgan 

Subject: City of Springdale equipment finance quote 

Attachments: City of Springdale Bank Qualified Municipal Lease Proposal 2-19-13.doc 

Wyman, please see the attached bank qualified proposal subject to underwriting/approval from 
my equipment finance rep Zane Burgess. Zane proposed a monthly payment but can also offer 
monthly, semi-annual, or annual payments. There is also a $500 i'ee included but this can likely be 
negotiated downward some. You will notice a 60-month 2.72% rate deai and an 84-month 3.13% 
rate deal. 

Please email or call me with questions or comments. When do you all expect to make a decision on 
this? Please do let us know either way. We are very interested in working with the City of 
Springdale and this would be a nice way to start a relationship. 

Thanks again for allowing us to share a proposal with the City of Springdale. Have a very nice 
afternoon and evening. 

Phil Whitehead 
479-973-2672 

********************************************************************** 
The company reserves the right to amend statements made herein in the event of a mistake. Unless 
expressly stated herein to the contrary, only agreements in writing signed by an authorized officer of the 
Company may be enforced against it. 
********************************************************************** 

2/20/2013 

Q 
f') 



Arvest Equipment Finance 
818 Garrison Avenue 
Ft. Smith, Arkansas 72901 
479-573-1663 

Date: 

Provided for: 

Provided by: 

Customer: 

Customer Location: 

Equipment Description: 

Equipment Cost: 

Delivery Date: 

Term (months): 

Lease Type: 

Payments ($): 

Residual ($): 

Interest Rate(%): 

Advance I Arrears: 

Wednesday, February 20, 2013 

Wyman Morgan, City of Springdale 

Larry Randall, CLP 

City of Springdale, Arkansas 

Springdale, Arkansas 

2 Fire Trucks - 1 Pumper & 1 Ladder 

Estimated $1,400,000.00 

To Be Determined- Estimated 10 month delivery time 

60 months - fully amortizing 

Municipal Lease 

$24,796.95 payable monthly 

N/A 

135 basis point Spread over Index of FHLB 5 year secure connect 
amortizing rate, which is currently 1.07 basis points (Bank Qualified Tax 
Exempt). As of today the rate would be 2.42%. 

Arrears 

The above tease quote assumes the following: 

• PAYMENTS HAVE NO APPLICABLE TAXES ADDED 
• Proposal is pending the review of requested financial information, equipment valuation, and subsequent 

approval of same. 
• Proposal is valid for 45 days. 
• Rate is indexed to a spread over Federal Home Loan Bank 5 year Secure Connect Amortizing rate index 
• Rate is quoted as a Bank Qualified Tax Exempt transaction. 
• Arvest can accommodate quarterly, semi-annual, or annual payments. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this tease proposal. There are other financing options available. 
If after your review you would like to pursue another alternative, please feel free to contact me via phone 
@ 479-573-1663, via facsimile at 479-573-1655 or via email at lrandall@arvest.com. 

~ 
ff') 



.... ddlt - ,...,_ ......,... .. 
W.Ol-13 0.00 a,a.ooo.uo 0.00 
.Apl-01-1] I,40G,OOO.OO CI.OO J4,796.9S 
W..Ol-ll JJ71.Qa6.31 0.00 24.7M.95 
..01·13 1.,156.001.45 0.00 l4,7H.9S 
Jsd.01·13 l)»J4UI 0.00 24,796.t5 

Alll-01·13 1,;Ul,DUI 0.00 l4,7M.t5 
~·-JJ 1,28,617.17 0.00 14.7911.95 
Qaa..OI-13 1,267,491.79 0.00 24.196.95 
Nof.Cil·1l 1,w.a50.95 0.00 Jea7116.9S 
Dlo-01·13 ~.25 0.00 l4,796.M 

1,400.000.00 223,172.51 

J•.OI·14 l,zool,634.61 CI.OO l4.7M.PS 
M.ot-14 1,171.251.94 0.00 24..,., 
MIMI1·14 t,U5,DI.14 O.DO 2A,7116.!)5 
.Apr-411·14 1,13].372.13 0.00 24,796.95 
W.,.Ot-J4 l,llO.UO.It 0.00 24,796.95 
JIIHII•I4 l,DIIJCI4 •• 0.01 24,796.95 
IIH1·14 1,1JU. 701.U 0.00 2A,1H.JS 
~1-14 l.M3,054.10 0.00 24.'7N.fS 
Sqt-01-14 1,G20,M0..64 0.110 2.4,7516.95 
Oct-41-14 997,621.41 0.00 214.'1N.95 

Ncft'.OI•14 974,136.33 0.00 24,796.9$ 
O.Ot-14 "2,00$.39 0.00 24,7911.9$ 

0.00 37,563.0 

.JMJ-15 9'.B,l21.22 0.00 24,796.95 
M-01-15 gouo5.01 0.00 24,796.95 
NII'OI·IS 113,2SS.5'1 0.00 K,.'I'M.95 
Apo.Ol-lS 160.21Ul 0.00 24,'79'-95 
M~r-4~1·15 131,157.61 O.Ot l4,196.9S 
Jla.01·1S ll4.()1US 0.00 24,796.95 
JIIJ.&l·U 791).19U6 0.00 l4,796.t5 

.AII&-OI·U 767.691.67 0..00 24,796.95 
S.,.01·1S 744,44Z.JO 0.00 24,796.95 
0..01-JS 721,147.24 0.00 24.7N.95 
~1·15 87JOUO 0.00 24,'196.95 
0..01·15 6'74,414.8 0.00 24,796.95 

CI.IIO l97J63.4J 

..... 1·16 650,971.00 O.GI 24.796.95 
f...Ol-16 627.4fJ.I6 0.00 14.196.95 
Mtf41·16 .ol,MUS 0.00 24,716.95 
Apf-01·16 510,31U9 0.00 24,796.95 

M.,.Ol-16 556.756.11 0.00 24,79U:S 
Jllll-41-16 531,012.72 0.00 24,796.95 
Jui.Ol·l6 5G9,36UI ~.00 24,796.95 

.Aua-41·16 415,591.07 0.110 24.'796.95 
S.,.Ol·l& 461,173.39 0.00 24.'796.t5 
OQ.41-16 437,907-'1 0.00 24,796J5 

'Ncw.Ol-16 413,993.14 0.00 24,796.t5 
o.c.tl-16 390,Q:Jl. '71 0.00 24,'1K.15 

8.01 297,56UJ 

'-"01·17 366,021.31 0.00 24.7N.95 
PIM1·17 34l,.96UI O.DO 24.796.95 
M.M)1·17 317,.15$.2$ 0.110 .24,796.95 
.... J-17 29J.APJ1 0.00 24,7516.95 
M~,r-4~1·17 28,4tU5 0.110 24,'1M.9S 
Mto01·17 2.45,'.141.11 0.00 24,7116.95 
»>J-17 220.931.79 IUIO l4.796M 

..... 1-17 196.511M O.CII M.796.95 
S.,.Ol·l7 17Z.II6JD o.e» 34.796.95 
Oc..ol-17 147,737.19 0.00 24.796.95 
NCI'I-01-1' 123.231.17 0.00 24,196.95 

~1·17 n..aus 0.00 14,'196.95 

0.00 29'7,56JA3 

J..ol-11 '14.0'1.C 0.00 24,196.95 
HM)I-11 ....... » 0.110 24,7'H.ts 
W.01·11 24,747.0S 0.00 24,796.95 -

0.00 74,390.16 

TOT.tL 1,400,000.00 1,417.117.17 

--0.01 
2,123.33 
2,719.111 
2,734.61 
Z,6t0.12 
l.'4Ut 
2.6CIU7 
z.sH.ll 
2,511.26 
ZA'f-31 

33, .. 7.19 

1,421.21 
2,376.16 
2,DilM 
2,215.63 
2,24U4 
2,194.75 
2,149.17 
2,1DJ.49 
2,051.73 
2,011.17 
t.,K5.ft 
1,919.11 

26,057.01 

t,m.74 
1,127.51 
1,711.19 
1,'1S4.71 
l.fiiZI 
I,M1.67 
1,5M.97 
1,541.11 
1,501.29 
1,454.31 
1,407.24 
I ,MOM 

l9,41UZ 

1,31111 
1,265.45 
1,217.99 
1,1'10.44 
1,1Z2.79 
l.o'J5.0S 
1,021.21 

P79.21 
931.l4 
IIUI 
D4.19 
7IU6 

1Z,60UZ 

731.14 
619.61 
Ml.Ol 
5PZ.l9 
MlAI 
... 57 
445.H 
396.45 
347.24 
297.94 
241.U 

199.02 

J.f33,17 

J •• 4l 
91.71 
49.PI 

2119.04 

17.117.17 

prinoiptl 

0.00 
21,973.62 
22,017.93 
3Z,OQ.U 
22,10UJ 
22.151.41 
22,196.01 
22,240.14 
22,ZIS.70 
22,330.64 

199,365.39 

22,)75.67 
22,420.10 
22 .. 56.01 
Z2,511.32 
~6.'1'2 
22,6Q2.21 
22,6f7.7P 
22.83.46 
22.'739.23 
ZI,71UI 
22,13J.OJ 
2.2,1'77.01 

271,506.!9 

22,923.21 
22,98.44 
23.015.76 
23.062.11 
33,101.8 
23,155.29 
25,201.91 
2l,ltl.17 
23,2MM 
23,34.2..64 
23,311.71 
23,436.11 

271,150.21 

23.AM.lS 
23,531.51 
23,571.96 
23.626.51 
73,674.16 
23,72UO 
23,7 •• 'H 
2!,111.61 
23,165.71 
23,tll.l4 
23JQm 
2A,01G.l9 

214,f56.61 

24,051.11 
24.10733 
24.155.94 
l4,Z04.66 
24,253.47 
24,.10Z.3I 
~..,, 

24.410.50 
24.449.71 
l4,499.11Z 
l4,Stl.42 

24,597.!13 

2PtJ29.57 

:M.MUJ 
34,697.24 
24,747.05 

--
7U9I.C 

1,400,000.00 

llldblc ..... 
1,40G,CIOO.OO 
1.,171.Q26.31 
1,3S6JIOI,4J 
1,33l,!N6.11 
1,3li,IU.21 
1.,28,dl'1.1'7 
1,267 ,491. 79 
1.24'.250.95 
l,l22,!165.2S 
1,200,0Ul 

1,171,251.94 
1,151,DI,l4 
1,133,372.13 
1,110,UO.Il 
I,IIII,JOUP 
1,D&5,70l.U 
1,00,1)54.10 
l,G20,360.64 

99'7,621.41 
974,06.33 
952.005.29 
929,121.21 

906,m.01 
113,235.57 
160,219.11 
131,157 .6:J 
114,041.9$ 
790,UU6 
767,691.67 
744,44190 
721.147.14 
&7,.104.60 
174,414.19 
150,971.110 

627,4n.l6 
60J,f62.35 
510,311.39 
556,75UI 
.533,012.'72 
5ot,l60.11 
US,591.07 
461,17l.l9 
437307.61 
4U,99114 
390,QS1.71 
366,021.39 

341,51Q.JI 
317,155.25 
29'J.MI'JI 
28,494.65 
2A.5,2tl.11 
Zl0,f31.79 
1K,.S17.AO 
J72,11U0 
141,737.19 
123,Z:SI.17 
91,619.75 

74,WI.I2 

49,444.29 
24,741.05 

o.ao 

N 
~ 



33 

City of Springdale 
Fire Truck Replacement 14 Year Plan 
Five Year Financing vs. Cash Purchase 
14 Year Replacement Program 

Vehicle Cash Payments tor 5 ~ear financlna plan 
Purchased Price Year 1 Year2 Year3 

Ladder Truck 850,000.00 299,110.00 299,110.00 299,110.00 
Pumper 550,000.00 

Pumper 550,000.00 117,508.00 

Pumper 550,000.00 

Ladder Truck 850,000.00 

Pumper 550,000.00 

Pumper 550,000.00 

Pumper 550,000.00 

Totals 5,000,000.00 299,1 10.00 299,110.00 416,618.00 

5,341,260 Total Cost Financed 
24,376 Average yearly additional cost to finance 

Year4 

299,110.00 

117,508.00 

416,618.00 

YearS Year6 Year7 YearS Year9 Year10 Year 11 Year12 Year13 Year14 

299,110.00 

117,508.00 117,508.00 117,508.00 

117,508.00 117,508.00 117,508.00 117,508.00 117,508.00 

181,602.00 181,602.00 181,602.00 181,602.00 181,602.00 

117,508.00 117,508.00 117,508.00 117,508.00 117,508.00 

117,508.00 117,508.00 117,508.00 117,508.00 

117,508.00 117,508.00 

534,126.00 235,016.00 416,618.00 299,110.00 416,618.00 299,110.00 416,618.00 235,016.00 352,524.00 235,016.00 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING FOR ADDITIONAL 

IMPROVEMENTS ON THE HYLTON 
ROAD PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to add curbs, gutters and sidewalks to 
the Hylton Road project, and 

WHEREAS, by adding sidewalks there is a need to construct a retaining 
wall, and 

WHEREAS, NBC has submitted a quote of $98,103 to perform the 
additional work, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by 
ordinance, may waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional 
situations where this procedure is deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the immediate need for the 
completion of the Hylton Road project competitive bidding is not feasible and is 
hereby waived for NBC to perform the additional work for $98,103. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists, and this ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the 
health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be 
effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of March, 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

~~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CitYA.'ttdmey 

~ 
~ 



To: 

Add..-: 

Project N•me: 

Prvjed: l.oclltlon: 

City Of Springdale 

Springdale, AR 

~-,..f. i"- -: ... 

··.: ~ ' 

' 

2425 S. 5tb Plac:e 
Rogers, AR 72758 

Hylton Road Improvements 02-22-13 

Contact: SamGoade 

Phone: 

F81C 

IJid Number: 

IJidDIIIIa: 

I Une # Item # Item Deacrlptlon Eatlmated QuantltJ Unit Unit Prke Total Price I 
1 Concl'fltl!l Curb And Gutter 1,275.00 LF $9.40 $11,985.00 
2 Concrete 5' Sidewalk 690.00 SY $25.50 $17,595.00 
3 Curb Billdcfiii/Sidewalk Prep Grading 9' Behind 690.00 5Y $8.20 $5,658.00 

Curb 
4 

Note.: 

Block Retaining Wall - Price Include 
Engineering Cost For Ge<HJrid, 4• Drain Pipe 
And Englneared Bildcfill Up To 9 Ll Behind The 
Wall. 

• EXQ.USIONS: Worl< tflat Is not included In this cktailed bid tab 
INO.USION: Item 4 includes engineering fees and design 

• TERMS AKJ <DN>mONS: 

495.00 LF $127.00 $62.865.00 

Total Bid Price: $98,103.00 

• Allowing N.E.C., Inc. to commence work or Pf'8IWlltion for work will c:onstitull! acaptance by Customer rl this bid proposal. If N.E.C., Inc. and 
Customer execute a form In memorialize their agreement, tflis bid proposal shall be incorporated by reference lntn the final contract. In event of 
any conflict between the terms of this bid proposal and any other documents Wlting terms of the final contnlct, this bid proposal shall govern. 

• If N.E.C., Inc.'s work Is dependent upon or must be undertaken in conjunction with the wor1< of others, such work shall be so performed and 
completed as to pennlt us to perfonn our work hereunder in a normal uninterrupted shift operation • 

• N.E.C., Inc. shall be entitled to equitable adjustm~nt5 of the contract price, Including but not limited to any lnc1118itld costs of labor, supervision, 
equipment or materials, and reasonable overhead and prol'lt, for any modification of the project schedule dlffilring form ttte schedule at the time the 
project was bid, and for any other delays, acceleration, out d sequence work and schedule changes beyond ils reasonable control, including but 
not lmtmd m those caused by labor strbs, fires, ftoods, acts d nature or gowmment, w.s, embar;os, vendor pl1orities and alocatlons, 
tran5portation delays, suspension rl work for llorl-payment or as ordered by the Customer, or other delays caused by Customer or others. Should 
work be delayed by any d the aforementioned c:au5e5 for a period cceedlng ninety (90) days, N.E.C., Inc. shal be entitled tn tenninate the 
contract. A Foree Majeure Is in effect on this quote. 

• A change In the price of an item of material or fuel of more than 5% between the date of this bid proposal and the date of installation shall warrant 
an equitable adjustment in the contract price. 

• Any changes from the spacificatlon or modification In this contract or of the tenns hereof and any extra or Incidental work, or reductions In worlc,. 
shall be sat forttt in writing and signed by both parties prior In the maklng of such a change. Plly Increase or decrease in the contract price resulting 
from such chanQe shal be Included in such writing. N.E.C., Inc. may also claim damages for cumtAatlve Impact d multiple changes atfetting N.E.C., 
Inc.'s production efticiency • 

• All warranty claims must be niOeiVed by N.E.C., Inc. not more than one (1) year after date d substantial completion rl N.E.C., Inc.'s scope r1 work 
performed hereunder, 11nd N.E.C., Inc. must be provided a reasonable opportunlly In inspect and make corrections, or such warranty claims are 
barred. N.E.C., Inc. Is not responsible for special, Incidental, or consequential dam~QeS. N.E.C., Inc. Is not responsible for damage tnltl work by 
other parties, and any A~JH~ir work necessitated by such damage is to be considered extra wort. 

• N.E.C., Inc. shall not be responsible for, and the Customer agrees to hold us harmles& from any liability resulting from damage or deterioration of 
any rl our work whether completed or In process resulting from any cause or causes beyond our control, Including but not limited to fallu111 or 
lnadeqUiiCY of any material or workmanship not furnished and Installed by us, whether or not such failu111 or inadequacy was or could have been 
known at ttte time our work was undertala!n. 

• All required tiJsting must be ccmpleted within fifteen (15) days after completion d work. NEC Inc. must be notified twenty-four (24) hours prior m 
the performance d any test, and re&eM!S the right m be present during all test procedllres. 

'2/2211JJ13 4:18:07 PM Pllge1of2 

'I) 
~ 



• All claims, disputes, and matters in question arising out of, or relating to this accepted bid or the breach thereof shall be decided by arbitration in 
accordance with the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association then in effect unless the parties mutually agree 
otherwise. This agreement to arbitrate shall be specifiallly enforceable under the prevailing arbitrat.or(s) and shall be final, and judgment may be 
entered upon It in accordance with applicable lew in any court having jurisdiction. There will be no continuation of work on this agreement during 
arbityration unless mutually agreed In writing between N.E.C., Inc. and Customer. 

• This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Arkansas. The parties specifically consent and submit to the jurisdiction of Benton 
County, Arkansas, State Courts and Western District of Arkansas Federal Courts, for purposes of any legal action which may be necessary to 
enforce the terms of this Agreement. 

P.,..,ent Tenna: 

N.E,C., Inc. does not accept the risk of Customer's receipt of payments from any source. Payment In full for all work performed hereunder during any 
month shall be made not later than the tenth (10) day of the next month following submittal of payment application. N.E.C., Inc.'s schedule of values 
shall be used to determine progress payments. 

Final and complete payment for all work performed hereunder shall be made not later than ftftl!en (30) days attar the completion of such work. If 
testing is required, payment is due fifteen (30) days from the day in which testing was performed. 

All sums not paid when due shall bear interest at the rate allowable in the state of Arkansas per month from due date until paid or the maximum rate 
permitted by law whichever is less; and all costs of collection, Including attorney's fee, shall be paid by CUstomer. 

If the above meets with your (CUstDmer) acceptance, please sign and return this proposal. Upon timely receipt of the proposal, signed by you 
(Customer), N.E.C., Inc. will sign it and return a copy to you. When signed by both parties, this proposal including the Terms and Conditions constitute 
an agreement between us. 

ACCEPTED: 

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and 
are hereby accepted. 

Buyer. ____________________________________ __ 

Slgnablre: -------------------

Date of Acceptance: ----- -----------

2/22/2013 4;18:07 PM 

CONFIRMED: 

N.E.C., Inc. 

Authorized Slguture: 
------------------------

EIIinaaiDr: 

Page2of2 

\C 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 
BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Police Department has received $24,093 from insurance 
settlements and $21,709.26 from unclaimed seized assets, and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested the appropriation of these 
funds for equipment needed by the Police Department, and 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee has reviewed these requests and 
recommended approval by the City Council; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Department Account No. Description 
Police Revenue 10105013970000 Other~lns. Recoveries 
Police Revenue 10105013810300 Misc. Unclaimed Seizures 
Police 10105014218031 Vehicles 
Police 10105014216002 Operational Supplies 

Present 
Budget 

0 
0 

108,000 
131,050 

Increase Decrease 
24,093 
21 ,709 
24,093 
21 ,709 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of March, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Proposed 
Budget 
24,093 
21,709 
132,093 
152,759 

1'-
f'f') 



MEMO 
Date: 
To: 
From-: 
Re: 

Wyman 

2/19/2013 
Wyman Morgan 
Chief Kathy O'Kelley 
Transfer of Funds 

We have received an insurance payoff totally $24,093.00 for the 2012 Chevy 
Tahoe which was totaled in an accident on 1/18/2013. 

I am requesting a transfer of $24.093.00 from revenue account # 101-0501-
397-000 to the Police Department budget, account #101-0501-427.80-31. 
This money will be used to purchase a 2013 Chevy Tahoe at the cost of 
$25,093.00 

The balance of $1000.00 will recovered upon the auction of the wrecked 
vehicle. 

Res6ec.tfully, ~ 
6/. 

hy O'Kelley 

oc 
t"') 



L VEHICLE PROGRAM • P.O. BOX 38 • NORTH LITILE ROCK, AR 72115 

N FULL SETTLEMENT 
0/ 1/18/2013 

-;)A.,I\. SUJ H-
Location: SPRINGDALE 
Claimant Name: Sanders 
Claims Payment Type: Part 2 Property Damg 
Claim Number: 11813-00 

' ~··~ ~ 
, I ~ li -! lJ t "' '-· -~ , I -...__.. '-.___, :~.· 

D 014: I - I g -13 TIPW- Los5 ~ "}/,Of)/) ulf, 

Check Number: 
Claim Amount: 

Ded. Paid . 
Check Total: 

0034392 
25.093 DO 

YES 
24.093 00 

Dep. ;z-fl- 1 ~ 
Prd It tot -0 f){) t-- Yll- cJ «Jc 

'-!!S ?;Hr:':;U ·.'i :1')•~1 J! ·.··~::·· ,i.:· .. ·o~:-~~=-·.-; .1· ·,~;··.:t .;.,-t .;..~ .··-~·-,:. d '> ••• • · ., •··;~: ~ ;~ ~:-:r~·~~~l~';;'aN·r ·.'i ~:-~-;•?.1t-.~~- l).1'11 ~-:-u::. ·_~1\~t< ,..rJI.!: .... ~- PGt.i~ 't'U ~·-~·.v 

~tr ~ I 
~-.~ 

MUNICIPAL VEHICLE PROGRAM 
P.O. BOX 38 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72115 
(501) 374-3484 

Simmons First National 
LITILE ROCK. ARKANSAS 72201 

IN FULL SETTLEMENT 

0/ 1/18/2013 
C/ 11813·00 1/30/2013 $*****24.093.00** 

Twenty Four Thousand N1nety Three Dollars and No /100 

C1ty of Spr1ngdale 
201 Spr1ng Street 
Springdale. AR 72764-

n•003t..392u• •:082Ci00t..:l2•: l. o E, got.. • 2u• 

81-<1311!29 

· . oAi'E? ...-I~ ctieci(No.:·.· 
t ... ••••••••._:.~ ,:.',",' ,.-.:. . . •ot...o ,. - •••••••'' ,.:. '.,_, L ,;.• 

1/30/2013 0034392 

.. ::" ... AMouN-t: .. :,·:_·.:~ 

$ *****24.093.00~ 
VOID AFTER 90 DAYS 

/~~~-
I 

~ 
~ 



Ci'Y OF SPRINGDALE 
2CH Spn:-~g Street, Room 203 

Spnngdole. AR 72764 
479-750-8118 

CUSTOMER RECEIPT *** 

3atch ID: CITYCuE~K 2/08 / 1 3 Ol Receipt no : 1048 
Type SvcCd Descrlptlon Amount 

MP MISC/ ACCT #REQUIRED $24093.00 
MUNICIPAL VEHICLE PROGRAM 

OTHER FINANCING SOU l01050~ 39 70 JO O 

I N-FULL SETTLEMENT FOR POLICE 
VEH VIN# 62191--JOHN SCOTT VS 
SANDERS, DOA: 01 - 18-2013 . 
VEHICLE IS TOTAL LOSS MINUS 
$1 , 000 DEDUCTIBLE. 

CK Ref#: 34392 
Total payment: 
Trans date: 2/0B/13 

$24093 . 00 
$24093 .00 

Time: 13:19:46 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PAYMENT 

©@~W 

= ~ 



MEMO 
Date
To
From
Re-

2/19/2013 
Wyman Morgan 
Chief Kathy O'Kelley 
Transfer of Funds 

(ol"" D5oJ --3~ l ~ o.3o-~-::> 

On 1/28/2013 ''unclaimed .,Seized assets" totaling $21,709.26 were 
transferred from the Springd,le Property room to the general fund, revenue 
account #101-0501-421.80-30. This action was pursuant to Arkansas Code 
Annotated 24-11-415. 

I am requesting $21,500.00 be transferred from this account to the Police 
Department Budget account # 101-0501-421.60-32, Operational Supplies. 
This money will be used to purchase the following items which were 
requested in the 2013 budget but the funding request has not yet been 
heard by the CIP committee. 

1 Crash Data Retrieval Tool $8500.00 
3 Replace 2 stationary and 1 moving radar systems $6500.00 
2 6 pack power flare kit $1200.00 
1 Software for communications $5300.00 

ReSJlectfully,, t/'. .t / 

NATlAN {t;~!TtJ 
y O'Kelley 

...-! 
"'I' 



CITY of SP·RINGDALE 
POLICE DEPARTMENT SERVICE DIVISION SPRINGDALE CI1Y JAIL 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Laura, 

Laura Favorite 
Sgt J Kirmer 122 
01/28/2013 
Monies in Evidence Acct 

t.A.jl le\...- e'el~ 
~· fc:LJ (# 

J. 

2 L Fo -3D 

I have researched these cases as best could be done considering the time span 
on most. I have found that we are able to transfer the monies on the list I have 
printed out for you to the cities general fund. This decision is per a memo sent 
to me by our Deputy City Attorney, Jonathan Nelson. The cases on the list are 
to be considered "unclaimed seized property" under Arkansas law. 

Respectfully, 

5if= j, e;~----- -( e-~ 
Sergeant Joshua 
Services Sergean 

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 201 NORTH SPRING STREET, SPRINGDALE, ARK.Al\TSAS 72764 
(479) 756-8200 

SERVICE DIVISION 

N 

""" 



I EVIDENCE# I !AMOUNT I 

94-CI-111 280.00 
94-CI-111 
94-CI-337 508.00 
94-CI-351 316.00 
94-CI-389 2,380.00 
95-CI-521 100.00 
95-CI-689 200.00 
96-CI-323 10.00 
96-CI-462 613.00 
96-CI-474 150.00 
96-CI-750 316.31 
96-CI-774 724.00 
96-CI-774 
96-CI-774 
96-CI-847 174.00 
96-CI-919 392.00 

96-CI-1074 128.63 
96-CI-1098 1,260.00 
96-CI-1117 145.00 
96-CI-1117 

97-CI-87 63.00 
97-CI-373 339.00 
97-CI-569 42.58 
97-CI-1000 272.00 
97-CI-1374 2,792.00 
97-CI-1439 564.00 

98-182 230.00 
98-182 
98-315 160.00 

97-CI-1316 120.00 
97-CI-1316 
97-CI-1316 

98-1509 461 .00 
98-1509 
98-1502 431 .00 
98-1772 375.00 
98-1772 
99-741 644.00 
99-741 
99-658 85.00 
99-1293 748.00 
00-221 172.00 
11-443 19.75 
00-828 59.02 
00-828 
00-914 102.00 
00-980 40.00 

00-4549 5.00 
2002-E-000091 10.00 
2002-E-001952 570.00 

~ 
~ 



Unknown 

2002-E-000823 
2003-E-000905 

01-847 
2003-E-001417 
2004-E-000972 
2004-E-00071 0 
2004-E-00 1965 

00-1107 
01-126 

2005-E-002013 
2005-E-000670 

00-647 
00-1208 

2005-E-002326 
2005-E-002683 
2006-E-002249 
2006-E-002386 
2006-E-002096 
2005-E-000211 

352181 
352212/352213 

353884 
354557 
354730 
354846 
354843 
06-0668 
10-3352 

12.93 

55.00 
51 .00 
15.00 

180.00 
5.00 

15.00 
3.00 

28.00 
61 .00 
30.00 

111 .00 
140.00 
101 .00 

1.00 
4.25 
1.00 

11 .00 
95.00 

650.00 I 

225.00 i 

671.79 
663.25 

1,942.00 
178.00 
200.00 
200.00 

56.00 
1.75 - --

21 ,709.26 

"'Il' 
"'Il' 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Captain Bob Bersi 

From: Jonathan D. Nelson, Deputy City Attorney 

Re: Unclaimed Seized Money Held by the Springdale Police Department 

Date: January 22,2012 

You asked me for an opinion regarding money held by the Springdale Police Department You 
advised that the Springdale Police Department has in its possession money that was seized from 
prisoners at the time of their arrest. You also advised that there is no court disposition regarding 
this money and that no person has made any claim for this money. Please see the attached 
Memorandum prepared by Emest Cate, now the City Attorney, regarding this issue. I have 
reviewed the law, and there have been no substantive changes since the date of Mr. Cate's 
Memorandum. It is my opinion that the money you have described to me is best categorized as 
''unclaimed seized property" under Arkansas law. For this reason, it is my opinion that you 
should follow Mr. Cate's advice with respect to this unclaimed seized money. 

Feel free to contact me with any questions you may have. 

Jonathan D. Nelson 
Deputy City Attorney 

MEMORANDUM - Solo Page 

ll'l 
"'I' 



TO: 
FROM: 
CC: 
RE: 
DATE: 

lvffiMORANDUM 

Laura Favorite 
Ernest Cate, Deputy City Attorney 
Jeff Harper, City Attorney 
"Found Money" 
December 13,2005 

It is my understanding that you are holding certain monies that have been 
delivered to you from the Police Department You stated that this money was 
found in the evidence room, and appears to be money that was supposed to be 
returned to prisoners upon their release, but for whatever reason, did not fmd its 
way back to them. You asked this office to render an opinion as to how these 
funds are to be disposed of, and more specifically, if these funds can be used to 
pay fines owed to our Court by the individuals last known to possess these funds. 

I have researched this issue and am now able to state an opinion on the disposition 
of these funds. In reaching this opinion, I operated under the assumption that none 
of these funds were "drug money" or "contraband". The opinion stated in this 
memo would be quite different were these funds the result of contraband or drug 
money. 

That being said, the ultimate disposition of these funds will depend in large part 
on how the City came into possession of these funds. For example, if any of the 
funds were the result of a citizen "finding" this money and turning it in to the 
police, then the money is considered "lost property", and would be subject to the 
State's "unclaimed property act" found at Ark. Code Ann. §18-28-201, et seq. 
Bottom line to that would mean we would have to hang on to those funds for 
seven (7) years and then turn them over to the County general fund. 

If the funds are "confiscated" property, then Ark. Code Ann. §24-11-415 would 
apply, which provides that proceeds from the sale of confiscated goods shall be 
deposited into the City's policemen's pension and retirement fund. However, if 

I,C 
"'it 



the fund is already actuarially sound, then the money would go into the City's 
general fund. This section normally applies to property acquired by the police 
department over time, and the statute contemplates an annual sale of these goods. 

Most likely, these funds would be considered "seized property" if the police came 
into possession of these funds at the time a prisoner was taken into custody. These 
funds would now be considered "unclaimed seized property'', pursuant to Ark. 
Code Ann. §5-5-101. That statute provides that unclaimed seized property shall 
be ·sold at public auction. The proceeds shall be placed into a separate account for 
three (3) months. If no one comes forward claiming an interest in the funds in this 
account, the balance of the account is then paid to the City's general fund. 

I recognize that money caruwt be sold at public auction. However, it is my 
understanding that Captain Morriss of the Springdale Police Department has taken 
extraordinary steps to try and locate the individuals from whom these funds were 
taken, without success. It is my opinion that these funds should be placed into a 
separate account for three (3) months and then the funds should be transferred to 
the City's general fund. If these funds have already been held in a separate 
account for at least that long, then these funds should be transferred to the City's 
general fund now. 

As to the issue of using these funds to pay outstanding court fines, it is my opinion 
that this would be improper. There are Attorney General opinions which state that 
this type of money cannot be converted to a "private purpose". It is my opinion 
that applying this money to fines owed by these individuals could reasonably be 
considered a private purpose. Therefore, I do not believe that these funds should 
be used to directly pay the unpaid fines of these individuals. However, it is my 
opinion that this money could be deposited into the City's general fund, and then 
the Court could write off the fines owed by these individuals in an amount equal to 
what was deposited into the City's general fund. In doing so, the City would be 
following the applicable statutes, and these individuals would still receive a 
benefit from their money. 

I hope this provides some guidance on this issue. Please let me know if you have 
any questions. 

t-
"'13' 



Josh Kinner 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ernest Cate [ecate@springdalear.gov] 
Monday, January 28, 2013 9:30AM 
'Josh Kirmer' 

Subject: RE: monies in relation to drug seizures or contraband 

I don't think so 

-----Original Message-----
From: Josh Kirmer [mailto:jkirmer@springdalear. gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 8:57 AM 
To: 'Ernest Cate' 
Subject: RE: monies in relation to drug seizures or contraband 

Thank you very much sir. I am guessing that there is no need for a conversion order for a 
county judge to sign off on since the money has been in the account for so long. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ernest Cate [mailto:ecate@springdalear.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 8:48 AM 
To: 'Josh Kirmer' 
Subject: RE: monies in relation to drug seizures or contraband 

Hey Josh: 

I have looked into your question a little further, and I would consider these funds to be 
"confiscated" funds, and they may be transferred to the City's General Fund pursuant to 
Ark. Code Ann. 24-11-415. 

Thanks, Ernest 

-----Original Message-----
From: Josh Kirmer [mailto:jkirmer@springdalear.gov) 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 5:18 PM 
To: Ernest Cate 
Subject: monies in relation to drug seizures or contraband 

Cate, 

As per our discussion, the question came up whether or not monies seized as part of a drug 
arrest would be considered the property of the prisoner was posed. We have approximately 
$18,000 in an account in regards to cases like these ranging from as far back as 1993 to 
about 2010. We are needing to know what can be done with the money because there is no 
court order in regards to the confiscated money after the ca s e had been adjudicated . 

Thank you for your assistance, 

Sergeant Joshua Kirmer i122 
Springdale Police Department 
201 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72764 
479-756-8200 

1 

QO 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 
BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE FIRE 

DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Fire Department has been awarded a Trauma 
grant for $58,000, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has requested the appropriation of these funds 
for equipment and computer programs needed by the Fire Department, and 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee has reviewed these requests and 
recommended approval by the City Council; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the City of 
Springdale Fire Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 
DeQartment Account No. Description Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Fire Revenue 10106013321000 State Grant 0 58,000 58,000 
Fire 10106014227020 Grant Expenditures 0 29,480 29,480 
Fire 10106014228034 Capital Grant Expenses 0 29,430 29,430 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of March, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

e-. 
'o:t 



Electronic Patient Care Reporting Project 
Investment Summary 

qty unit 
Fully-Rugged Laptop Convertible Tablet 

Toughbook 19 - dual touch and backlit 6 $4,400 $26,400 

$26,400 <0 
Mobile Connectivity 

Rocket Booster/Locker/Quadband Antenna 6 $1 ,350 $8,100 

Rocket Booster hot spare 1 $1 ,200 $1,200 

VDC Voltage Regulator 6 $200 $1,200 

1 Year Remote Conf~guration Management 6 $300 $1 ,800 

Remote Configuration initial setup 6 $50 $300 

1 Year Public Safety L TE connection 6 $550 $3,300 

Installation- Rocket, Antenna, Power Timer 6 $300 $1,800 

$17,700 

Software 
Annual Pricing for FH Medic ePCR 6 $1,300 $7,800 

FH Medic setup and training 2 $1,000 $2,000 

Netmotion Wireless Mobile VPN 1 $3,030 $3,030(1) 

MS Office Licensing 6 $330 $1 ,980 

$14,810 

-
$58,910 

= ll'l 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DONATION OF 
VACATION TIME 

WHEREAS, Jana Bewley has been a dedicated employee of the City 
of Springdale Police Department since January 16th, 2012 to present AND 
between May 12th, 2003 and June 30th, 2011. 

WHEREAS, due to her current medical condition she will soon 
exhaust all of her accumulated sick leave and vacation, and 

WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has indicated there are employees 
that would like to donate vacation time to this employee and the Chief of 
Police has requested authorization for employees to donate accumulated 
vacation to this employee; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1: employees are hereby authorized to donate accumulated 
vacation to Jana Bewley, making it possible for the payment of her salary to 
continue during her illness. Donated vacation time will be adjusted for 
hourly pay differentials and donations not needed, will be prorated back to 
all employees that donated vacation time. 

Section 2: to continue receiving donated vacation time, the employee 
will be required to submit a written statement from her doctor every thirty 
days starting 30 days after utilizing the frrst day of donated vacation time. 
The doctor's statement should express the medical need for the employee to 
continue her absence from work. 

Section 3: the utilization of donated vacation time will be 
discontinued if the employee becomes eligible to receive long term 
disability. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day ofMarch, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&/:-f-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

~ 
'I) 



CITY of SPRINGDALE 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION 

To: Chief O'Kelley 

From: Captain R. Farris 

Date: 2/28/13 

Ref:] ana Bewley Donation of Vacation Time 

Chief, 

Attached is the resolution to donate Vacation Time to] ana following her back 
surgery. Her first day to miss work is March 4th. Her sick and vacation time will be 
exhausted on March 18th. She is projected to miss from 6-8 weeks starting March 4th. 
Loyd Price in H.R. recommended getting this on the March 12th agenda for the City 
Counsel. Please let me know if I can do anything further in this matter. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

f/!J ~ -1/1/o 

Captain Richard Fattis 

~ lr! 
~\tl.~ 

W" (h( 
/\XV~ 

:\D1IINISTR--\.TION BUILDING, 201 NOR1H SPRING STREET, SPRINGDALE, _-\RK:\NS.\S 72764 
(479) 756-8200 

CRI11IK\L IN, 'EST! G.\ TIONS DIYISION 

M 
It') 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 
4701 TYLER PLACE, 3705 KENNY LANE 
AND 606 SOUTH WEST END STREET. 

WHEREAS, David P Stewart and Anita K. 
Stewart is the owner of certain real property situated in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more 
particularly described as follows: 

Lot Numbered Eight (8) Southhill Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, as shown on plat of said subdivision filed for record in Plat Book 10 Page 15, recorded 
in the official records of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, 
Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

4701 Tyler Place 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-30203-000 

WHEREAS, Lloyd Cheatham is the owner of certain real property situated in Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot Twelve (12) in Block Two (2) in Westwood Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
as per the recorded plat of said subdivision on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex
Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

3 705 Kenny Lane 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-32480-000 

WHEREAS, Carolina Pineda is the owner of certain real property situated in Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

All that part of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of the Northeast Quarter (NE 114) and Part of 
the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of Section Two (2), 
Township Seventeen (17) North, Range Thirty (30) West, Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at a point 1.02 chains East 
and 752.06 feet South of the Northwest comer of the NW 114 of the NE 114 of said Section 2; 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\3-13-13Lien0rd.doc 

t") ., 



thence West 150.0 feet; thence South 75.0 feet; thence East 150.0 feet; thence North 75.0 feet to 
the place of beginning. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

606 South West End Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-28849-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the WISightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown on the attached Exhibit 1: · 

$60.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs- 4701 Tyler Place 
$230.00 clean-up costs and $26.50 administrative costs- 3705 Kenny Lane 
$345.00 clean-up costs and $32.25 administrative costs- 606 South West End Street 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown on the attached Exhibit 2; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY . COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies: 

$87.22, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 4701 Tyler Place, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$256.50, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 3705 Kenny Lane, · Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$377.25, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 606 South West End Street, Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas as described above, and collected accordingly; 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

J:\CindyHotlick\2013 Files\2013 Ordinances\3-13-13Lic:n0rd.doc 

... 
ll'l 



PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of March, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinanccs\3-13-13Lien0rd.doc 

II) 
II) 



!Et"''Wt 'B. Cate 
City 'Attarne_y 

'Broote Lockhart 
'.Deputy City 91ttomty 

jonathan 1). 'lfefson 
'D':J'uty City !l'.twmt_y 

·'I'ay(or Sampfes 
'D':J'u.ry City ~ttan1ty 

L yrufa 'Bewearesi 
Cas' Coordinator 

Steve ?-fe{ms 
'l~awr 

Ctniy '}(or{icf 
!l'.dministrative !l'.sst. 

Office Of tTiie Ci~ ~ttorney 
201 Syring Street 

Syri"Bk(e, '1lrtansas 72764 

pfum.e (479) 756-5900 

~ax (479) 750-4732 

www~rinaaal'ear -8"" 
'Writi!r'l !Email: 

j_nelsonCa{springdalear.gov 

David P. and Anita K. Stewart 
4107 Chasestone Ave., #1 
Bentonville, AR 72712-8693 

February 5, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

City Mortgage 
P.O. Box 689196 
Des Moines, IA 50368 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 4701 Tyler Place, 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
30203-000 

Dear Property Owners/Lienholders: 

On August 15, 2012, notice was posted on property located at 4701 Tyler Place, 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner and lienholder of record on September 12, 2012, 
that the City intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. 
Code Ann. §14-54-903 if the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about October 1, 2012. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the 
City of Springdale to clean this property are $60.00. I have e~closed an invoice 
evidencing the costs ~ncurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified maili~g fee in the amount of $5.75 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before March 5, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 

..c 
II) 



Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to detennine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, March 12, 2013, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $72.22, which includes $60.00 for· cleaning 
up the property and $12.22 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
JCN:ch 

Sineerely, 

JTathan D. Nelson 
'epUty City Attorney 

r-
ll'l 



B (' e . .t'-S 
\ ...... ' ~· · " . .. .. 

.... I I. 
........ ~~~~~ ... --. 

Bill To 

Bellis Lawn It Gardena 
POBOXto6 
fayetteville AR 72702 

Code Bnforcemcm/Springdale AR 
l 07 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
Debbie 1 

Invoice . , ........ _ ....... -.............. ,_ ....... ····-· .. ....... . ................ . 

; Due~ i Date i mvoi" * , 
··- · .. ·---.--· .. - '" 0 0o00_.., .,, ___ , ... .. . , .. __ N O .. O ··~ ··l---·0 .. 0000~0 0 0 0 .............. ' 

I l I ' 
: 10/UIZ8l2 I 10/l/2012 I 403 I 

...... ·-·-.. .... --·--·- . ... ... .. .. .. .:. ... _ ... -··· 
lloiM•Jawn~ 

1 ·•· ·; Please chook box If addns~s i~ lncotrect ur hil9 changed, 111d lndiC&Ic C11q~s) 
l .; OlllOVcnc 9l<$c. 

. . 
~ Ba!UidDue 

,. 
'· 

~.00 I I 

New 1."'ft!JJil addl'lllll"? fin1C1' hen:: ·-·---· 
·...... . ............... ·-··· .. ...... . .. ................ .. 

---·~--.. -· 
toloo 0 .... oo/ooo . t o O 00 0 0 0 I l a.o 00 .. Oo' o oo .,_ 0 :•o "Oif_ , _ . 0 0000 _, ... Mo O•w - -· • oO ooo ...... ... U., 

Bellis Lawn &c Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

PLe:ASE DtrrAClt AND RBT\JRN 'f(tP PCUtTION WJTH YOIJR !•A YMEN'l'. 

·; ... ... .. . . . . . . .. .. __ . 

P.O. No. , Terms . Project I Rep ! 
t I , , 

o ·-·-· o ··- .. . ,._,_,_. , ~ ......... , , •• ,_,._ '""'' -•0'•' 0 ·--- -. - .. .. , . .. .... ·--- • I .,_ ooM • 01 

Net 10 ; 
...... .. . .. .. .... .. , .•. - ••. ..1 ..... , . .. 

Item 
j··t:.p,n·s;;ice 

, Description 
i ...... ' . · -· .. .. ... . ........ . ' .... ___ .. . .. ...... . 

Qty ( a.ae j Serviced 1 Amount 
i ... - .... ' ... ·-·-.. I Lawn Scrvit:e-4701 Tylec PI Springdale 

~All· 
' 

Transaction#.------.,.-
Date __ :-:--:-------
Account #. to I· O"'IJ -10. io->r 
Project#·~-------+--
Invoice #. Ylli • 

Amount _...(~o._~------...-
Description l~w~ £•'· e '17cl Tvlc.- II • 

Approved By /;d. ~ 
llj"i./Jt 

There will be a $15 charge for aU returned checks. 100.4 
interest will be ussessed on aJJ unpaid balances after 4S 
days. For billing inquiries: 479-790-7607 

i.; .. ··--··· "'6ii:OOi l0/1/l012 

r ' 

\ 60.00 

~ , . 

Tcd&l ! $60.00 1 
~.;~~-.. f .. · ..... · ......... · · .. s~:OO- ... l 

I -~··"~ - . . .. . '·• •-•• ,j - ·-· - • " ~- ... •" "'"• • • • • • • 

\ ...... Da.e i $60.00 1 
.... ... ... ·---·· ... .. _ ,, . ---~- --...... _......... .. .. _ .... ... ___ .,.· 

go 
l() 



-
! 

• CompleiB !terns 1, 2, and s. Alslo completa 
Item 4 It Resbfcted Delivery Is deslrad. 

• Print your name and address on the raverae 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach this qard to the back of the mallpleca. 
or on th~ ft\~ permits. 

~~ - ----, 
David P. and Anita K. Stewart 

r 4107 Chasestone Ave., #I 
Bentonville, AR 72712..a&93 

--- ··------ ·-

D. Is deltwry IDhs8 d1lfel8nt from Item 
If YES, enter dell~ address below: 

~~ -Mall 
8

• Ql.cer1ltlad Mall ~Receipt for Merchandise 
[] ~" []C.O.D. [] ~nau~a:~ ...... 

4. Rest11cted Dallvely? {6ltnl ~) O Yes 

2. Miele Number · 
(11ansfer ~ serv/o8 Alba/) 1011 1570 oono 8219 bb04 

t PS Form 3811, February 2004 DGmastlo Return Receipt 1~1!140 

• Complete Items 11 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Res1rfc:ted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you, 

• Attach ~Is card to the back pt the mallplec:e, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addrasad to: ./ 
.f 

.-----· ; -...... 

City Mortgage 
P.O. Box 689196 
Des Moines, lA 50368 

·: 2. Article Number· 
i ff/aMfer~ setvlt:e /sbel) 7011 1570 DODO 8219 6598 
; PS Form~3811, FebNarY 2004 Domestic Retum Receipt 

eves 

1~1540 

0\ 
V) 



~nwt~. Cate 
City 91.tnmleJ 

~roofe Lockfi.a:rt 
1:>9'tltJ CitJ !Jlttonwy 

jcmatfian 1>. IJfefson 
1:>eyury CitJ 91.ttonuy 

'T'ayror Sampfes 
1:>eyutJ CitJ ?:ttonwy 

.Lyu{a ~elVetfresi 
Case Coordinatcr 

Steve '}{e(ms 
1nw.stYJator 

Citufy '}(ar(ict 
91.d"ministmtive !}lsst. 

Lloyd Cheatham 
1604 Westwood Ave. 
Springdale, AR 72762 

Ojfice Of 'The Ci!Y ?lttorney 
201 Syrif18 Street 

SyrinslalS. ~rfansas 72764 

PlUme (479) 756-5900 

Pax (479) 750-4732 

www.syrineJ'afear -8"" 
Wrim's ~mai~ 

blockhart@springdalear.gov 

January 23, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Bank of America 
Attn: Correspondence Unit 
mail id# CA6-919-02-41 
P.O. Box 5170 
Simi Valley, CA 93062 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 3705 Kenny Lane, 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
32480-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On September 21, 2012, notice was posted on property located at 3 705 Kenny 
Lane, Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on October 3, 2012, that the City 
intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-
54-903 if the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, on or 
about October 16, 2012. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the 
City of Springdale to clean this property are $230.00. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $5.75 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before March 5, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 

Q 
\C 



Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to detennine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, March 12, 2012, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $241.50, which includes $230.00 for cleaning 
up the property and $11.50 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
BL:ch 

s~~;J J{ 
Brooke Lockhart 
Deputy City Attorney 

...-! 
I,C 



Green Pastures Lawn Care 
19007 Buggscuffle Rd. 

West Fork, AR. 72774 

479-903-2696 

mike@gp-lc. com 

Bill To: 
City of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 

Springdale AR 
72764 

Description 
nitiallawn mowing and weedeating at: 3705 Kenny Ln. 

bfficer T . Haden 
lfrash pick up and disposal 

[Board up and secure back window 

Thank you for your business! 

Pa;. 1 ot1 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Quantity 

1.0( 

1.0( 

l.OC 

Transaction # ... .-~-----~...,..-.-----
Date ___ • ~ --~-~-· ...... ------
Account #_l!J.:..WJ.·~.:Jt ..... , ·---
Project#----------
Invoice# 1-b _ ----·-
Amount ·no . ~ 
Description .h."'~ (~I<) J. t,:l r, .. d.,...1 f rtur:d 

@ Po.f Kw~' L, 

Approved By M r/4 ' 
/~jll/ fl. 

Total 
Paid 

Balance Due 

/ l~e-1 «'e::::t w £ 

Invoice 

96 
16 Oct 2012 

Rate 

$130.0( 

$20.0( 

$80.0( 

Amount 

$130.00• 

szo.oo• 
$80.00• 

$230.00 

$0.00 

$230.00 

""' \C 



i • Complete Items 1, 2. and 3. Also complete 
1 Item 41f Restricted Delivery Ia deslrad. 
, • Print your name ~d ~rass on the reverse 
; so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the baCk of the mall place, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

' 
Lloyd Cheatham 
1604 Westwood Ave. 
Springdale, AR 72762 

o. Is delivery address dlflenlnt flom Item 1? 
If YES. enter delivery addi9SII beloW: 

2. Article Number 
(ThlnBfer·from seMca labeO 7011 1570 DODO ~219 b444 

PS Form 3811, FebNary 2004 Domestic Retum Receipt 

' SENDE I~!:·co/I.~.OLETC.m/S "Sf"GTION 

Yes 

1Q2695.02-M·154!:' 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. AlSo complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is deatrwd. 

A. Slg~,e;~ry rtt:maf&08· D Agent ~ ·.H!!l\?" <a» I~ X . 
• Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 

or on the front If space permits. 

1. Artlcl~i Addressed to: 

Bank of America 
Attn: Correspondence Unit 
mallld# CAW19-02-41 
P.O. Box 5170 
Simi V~lle~ CA 930&2 

B. Received by (Printed Name) 

2. Article Number 
(TifiMI'erfram aeMce.label) 7011 1570 DODO 8219 b437 

DYee 

PS Form 3811, February. 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 1~1540 

f't'l -..c 



!Ef'tUSt 1t Cate 
CitJ ?.ttorr1eJ 

'Brooke Lockhart 
~~ Ci~ ?.ttorney 

jonathan 1>. 'Jfefson 
'Deyu~ City 'Atn:Jrnty 

Tayfor Samp(e.s 
'Dpu~ City 'imnuy 

L yrula 'BeCvedTesi 
Case Coordinator 

Steve 'Jfe(ms 
'11WM~ 

Ciruly ?for(ict 
?ld"ministratfw 'As.rt. 

Office Of 'T'Iie C i~ ?lttorne_y 
201 SyrintJ Street 

5yrlntJiafe, !'Ar~nsas 72764 

Phone (479) 756-5900 

Pax (479) 750-4732 

www.~ngaakar .gov 
Wrl~r's 'E1Mif 

Carolina Pineda 
606 S. West End Ave. 
Springdale, AR 72762 

JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. 
1111 Polaris Parkway 
Columbus, OH 43240 

blockhurt(i'u.springdalcar.cov 

January 24, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Carolina Pineda 
1802 Patti Ave. 
Springdale, AR 72762 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 606 South West End 
St, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 
815-28849-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On June 25, 2012, notice was posted on property located at 606 South West End 
St, Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on July 9, 2012, that the City intended 
to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if 
the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7} 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about Juiy 19, 2012, September 12, 2012, and October 22, iOi2. As of this date, 
the total costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this property 
are $345.00. I have enclosed invoices evidencing the costs incurred and paid by 
the City of Springdale to clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code 
Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), administrative fees may be added to the total costs 
incurred by the City of Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the 
amount of $5.75 per letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the 
Washington County Circuit Court. 

~ 
I.C 



This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before March 5, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, March 12, 2013, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$362.25, which includes $345.00 for cleaning 
up the property and $17.25 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, ple~se let me k:ilow. 

enclosures 
BL:ch 

Sih~ tf 
Brooke Lockhart 
Deputy City Attorney 

cc: Wilson & Associates, P-.L.L.C. 
1521 Merrill Dr., Suite D-220 
Little Rock, AR 72211 
W & A No. 355-195665 

ll'l 
\,0 



Green Pastures Lawn Care 
306 Stan Ave. 
West Fo11t, AR. 72774 

479-903-2696 

mlke@gp-lc.com 

Sold To 

· ... (._ ,,.,1 . 

City of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale AR 
72764 

care. Removal and disposal of trash and brush at 606 West End Ave. 
T.Haden 

Page 1 ~ 1 

Transaction #~ . . ..... __ . 
Date~~-... _ ·-
Account#.J..Oi-d'f.oj·YJJ 7d·lf 

Project#----------· 
lnvo!ce #--,.--2_'1 _____ _ 

Amount J n J ~ 
Description !~..,.., j,.,, '· J J J,., r, ,,.v.J 

l,; {CG /..1,,, Ll 

Approved By--.:..'h.:..::'!J.~{IL~----
7/n/lz 

Total 

Paid 

- b,!I.J(li,';E t;.,..-

l~/\1 
Invoice 

19 Jul2012 

$225.00 

$0.00 

$225.00 

\C 
\C 



Green Pastures Lawn Care 
306 Stan Ave. 

West Fork, AR. 72774 

479-903-2696 

mike(Jgp-lc.com 

-. . : .= 

~/.Sol:;t To 
:i.~,;,o 

~.:~}·~;.. 
t.i~::-i; t:.' 

Mft.l•r:· 

City of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale AR 
72764 

~:- - - . 4• ·1 . &'-ldJII-..4 S .,. .. ~~-•. :tl} !Ji-· iH'ii"iiii&it""A,ft~•~ ... Ol""'iiiiiiii.iiilli 
'' 0 ,,., .. -

lawn care and removal of brush are: 606 West 
T. Haden 

Thank you for your business! 

Transaction #.;..._ _______ _ 

Date __ :-~------
Account # J ol· CYtH. LJO. 7o·l r 
Project#----;:---------
Invoice# '' ~-------------
Amount 7o.!! 
Description J,,.. , .,, • {,!I~ rr ~~i.l @ 

',, LJil_I__~·.,J, 

Approved By--'-7A:"":.:i:.....:(JJ,7----
'/'I/Jt 

q '''7'<"'1 r Col C.JI(. IJ/ I 4f ~""-

Invoice 
·~~-' ~ Invoice 1\lo · ·· 

\.,.-. ~ . - -- .. 

Total 

Paid 

69 

12 Sep 2012 

• 0 l%11~€'~00 

$70.00 

$0.00 

$70.00 

Page1 ot 1 

r--. 
\Q 



Green Pastures Lawn Care 
19007 Buggscuffie Rd. 
West Fork, AR. 72774 

479-903-2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Bill To: 
City of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale AR 
72764 

Description 
Reoccurring lawn can: at: 606 West End 
9fficer T. Haden 

Thank you for your business! 

Paga1 Df 1 

ttr/'1-e;,lt TD CV.I's?l~t J ~~C::"" • f-

Invoice No: 103 
Date: 22 Oct 12 

Quantity Rate 

I.OU sso.oo 

Transaction #.~ ~ _,.__ .. 
Date~-.... --·~·-·-· --------
Account #..J..r;,i- 01D> ·'IlL ~~JL. __ _ 
Project #---,---------
Invoice #..J!.i. __________ _ 
AmounL ro. __ u; ________ _ 

Description /e..,..,., .I~·· e (P' w,), [./ 

Approved By__._?IJ.~~. ":":'r/L7------
''ItJ/rt 

Total 
Paid 

Balance Due 

Invo-ice 

Amount 1 
sso.oo•i 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$50.00 

QO 
\,C) 



l 
I ., 
I 

! 
I 
' 
' 

: 

! 

! 
: 

69 

' • Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also completB 
Item 4 if Restltctad Delivery is desirad. 

• Pr1nt your name and address on the raverse 
so that we can retwn the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the baCk of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Adcnssad to: 

Carolina Pineda 
1802 Patti Ave. 
Springdale, AR 72762 

D. Is delivery address dllrerattfroin 1t11m 1? 
If YES, enter delivery acfdl1368 below: JbNo. 

2. Article Number · 

(11imferftom~ 
7011 1570 0000 8219 5874 

: PS Fonn 3811, FebRay 2004 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECT/Of COMPL ETE THIS SEC TI0/1 Olv OELIVE , 
0 

• Complete ttems 1, 2, and 3. Also-complete A. Signature 

Item 4 If Rastrfctad Dellvary Is deslred. X i:l,toent 
_t <!!!I ... , D IUinnn CAdchssee • Print your name and address on the nwerse 

so that we can return the card to you. 8. Rece~Wd~~ Nllme) c. Data ol Delivery 
• Attach thfs card to the back of the mallplec;e, 1.-~· .--, i<. twt--or on the front If space permits. 

D. 19 dellvay adcnss dilferant from ltam 1? 0 Yes 
1. Article Addressed to: " YES. enter dellWiy adc:frvss below: ONo 

r . JP Morgan Chase Bank, -Nx·· 
: 1111 Polaris ParkWay 

s.r~ Columbus, OH 43240 
Olrtlllad Mall c Elcpr8lll Mall 

- c Raglstered 3 RaCum ~for Mlldllncllaa 
c lneindMaD c.o.D. . 

4. Restrlctad Delbwy? (Extra Fee} 0Yes 
.. 

7011 1570 0000 8219 b048 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY CLERK TO FILE A LIEN FOR 
THE RAZING AND REMOVAL OF A 
STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED 
AT 307 SOUTH CLEVELAND STREET. 

WHEREAS, E.A.B. Investment Group, 
L.L.C. is the owner of certain real property situated 
in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
more particularly described as follows: 

A part of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 114) of Section 
Thirty-six (36), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) West, described as 
beginning at a point which is forty and one-half ( 40.50) rods West and Thirty and one
half (30.50) rods North of the Southeast comer of said Forty acre tract, and running 
thence West Thirteen and One-half (13.50) rods; thence North three (3) rods; thence 
East Thirteen (13) and one-half (13.50) rods; thence South Three (3) rods to the place 
of beginning, being in the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

Commonly known as 307 South Cleveland Street, Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-28474-000 

WHEREAS, on December 11, 2012, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
passed Ordinance No. 4657, ordering the owner of 307 South Cleveland Street, Springdale, Arkansas 
to raze (demolish) and remove the dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid 
property, and was further ordered to abate the unsightly conditions on the property; 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 4657 provided that said work was to be commenced within ten 
(10) days and was to be completed within thirty (30) days from the passage of the ordinance, and that 
ifthe work was not commenced within ten (10) days or completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, 
or the Mayor's authorized representative, were directed to cause the aforesaid structure to be razed 
(demolished) and removed and to abate the unsafe, unsanitary, and unsightly conditions on the 
property; 

WHEREAS, E.A.B. Investment Group, L.L.C., after being given proper notice of Ordinance 
No. 4657, and after being given adequate time to abate the situation on the property, failed to remove 
the dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and failed to abate 
the unsightly conditions on the property; 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\2013 Ordinances\Raze and Remove\307Cleveland.R&RLien.doc 

= I' 



WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 4657, the Mayor's authorized representative caused 
the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and removed, and caused the unsafe, unsanitary, and 
unsightly conditions on the property to be abated; 

WHEREAS, as shown on the attached Exhibit 1, the City expended the amount of Eight 
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($8,500.00) to raze (demolish) and remove the dilapidated, unsightly 
and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and to abate the unsightly conditions located 
thereon; 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 4657 provides that the City of Springdale shall have a lien upon 
the aforesaid described real property for the cost of razing (demolishing) and removing said structure 
and for the cost of abating said aforementioned conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing 
before the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the property owner has been given at least 30 days written notice of the public 
hearing in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown on the attached Exhibit 2; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien 
on this property to collect the amount expended by the City in cleaning up this property; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-56-203 and Ark. Code Ann. 
§14-54-904, the City Council certifies $8,500.00, plus 10.00% for collection, to the Washington 
County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books as delinquent taxes on the above-described 
property and collected accordingly. 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being 
necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, 
Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of March, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\ CindyHorliclt\ 2013 Files\ 2013 Ordinances\ Raze and Remove\ 307Cleveland.R&RLien.doc 

~ 

r---



Edwards Design & Construction, Inc. 
PO Box 1549 
2200 S. Old Missouri Rd. Ste C. 
Springdale, AR 72765 

Quantity/ 
Hours 

Bill To 

City Of Springdale 
201 Spring St 
Springdale AR 72764 

Item 

1 MISCELLANEOUS 

P.O. No. 

Rate 

8,500.00 

Invoice 
Oats I Invoice # 

112812013 I 7621 

Terms Project 

N~t30 COS002 ·DEMO BUILDING ON CLEVELAND ST 

Desc~tion Amount 

Demo Building at 307 S Cleveland St 8,500.00 

Transaction #. 
Date 
Account #.lfJCO'Iol· nl. 'Jo·lr 
Project#. 
Invoice #. 7 l t I 

.Amount (f..! II. "!. 

Description th.o.,t:r: . ., e. Jc 1 I. Cf!"I.J 

Approved By 1.( r;lk 
11/ll/0 

ThiiDk you for your business. If you ha~ any questions please cali479·7Sl-9591. 

Total $8,500.00 

--

EY.HtBtr.1" 

I 

M 
t--



•' ~· 

... - . .._ 

_-- -- ·' - ~;:_- . - Offictdjiheq§' ~~~~ ----· _/ - _.- . . _, 

:,. · .... ·- : : ! ' :! ... 
,. •• :· • ! 

·r·· .· .· 

' ~. : • I • ' ,. .- . · . . •.•· '!: .. ' . . .· · .. ···. 

.. - . ._.. . . . , . . . - · • , · - 201 5yrlt:ltJ·Srr'a - - . . ... · - ·. '· , . 

. . ' :·: .. · .. - --~-~-- :::: . :·--:·:': -·. ·. ~:.·~ - .. sr:,t:/~(. ~~ns: 7i7~~- - . ·,_ ~·: _ _._·-_. ·: :-------: : .: .,- ._.-_ - ' . '. 
.. . . .. ........ _... 479;-75 59 Q '' . . . . . , · .. -

··.:_ Jonat~UJ;, 'D.IJ.feCson . . ·· · . .. · . . .-_ . . . . -· ·_-:. · .. ·· . .. _- RETURN RECEiPT REQUESTED· : · ';}:.-;_-' - - -. ' -• .---_-____ ;, _-_ ' : ; -_-: - -- ·--- ··-----. __ -: -- - ; - . ' .- __ · : - -- _-.-- __ - .. --
' .. ~ CitJ itbm'it_y · · . · -Mr~ Brance Edwards -·. : . ·. ; ·: .· .. : ·. · -: · . ··.Mr. Brance Edwards: ·· . · .. · .. ~- .. : . ·., . . 

,, ~ .c~ 1J~w'if:~i - ·: · ---~- -E.A.B.-Investni~~~~P~ ~~-C _··.· . .- ·.·.- ___ ·._::. __ .}6~6 B~~ C~ekAve. _: ::· __ ·,_._·_ .\ __ : · .. :.- ·_!·-_ · -.. -:·- ·• 
: ' case Coon:G.aatvr .. · : _. · P .0 .. Box 175 . · . . . . · . -. . . . .. . .. .- . · .. Elm Spnngs, AR 72728 .. . .. .. , .. . . · . . . 

. . . .. . . ~ .. . . . , ' :. ~· · . . . . ; . . . ~ . .: . . . . ~ . . . . . .· ~ .. . . · .. 
-- . · · · · :- ·. Ehn Spnngs, AR 72728-0175 . · ·· . .- ·: ·; .. ·. - ·. --.. · . · ,. · .·.. ·.· . . · -· · ·. 
·-_ -: ;~'1:!:-ms .. _:_·_. ! ;_~- · .• _ --~: -.- :· __ .:-·-:· :._-__ .-.•. • ..•. · .. - .. ·-~·-,- __ .--:·._ .. · ·_·-- .-: -- :··~ -· ._-':·-_.;=·: . . __ .- · .. _-.:· __ .. , 

· :· ., .. > ,. ~c..r: c · .- _.- .. · · · : · · ·. ·. · ·RE: Property located at 307 S. Cleveland, Springdale, WashingtOn : . . : ·. ·. .. . . 
· · Cinay ·rwnfcR- · -· -- · · ·. · · · · · 

'·: ~mintstratiw91Ssf .·> . -.. -:·. _-_;_: · _:_ ·_._. County)~~ Parcel'#815-2~74-~ · :·. -._ . · ·. . __ , .-._ _ .. 

---'_- \: -·_ - 4Mr:'~; <: ';> .. - >.-.--_ :</····· _· -·--_-: ... -.- • - -_---
. .- ... -~ ·. · ---:, _ ~--- - :_ · __ -· .. ·_ -- q~- D~~etri~e~- 11; io12~ the SprlngcWe CitY c-~tmctl pass~- ordi~~e:-~~- 4657. · · ::. · .. , __ : ·_. 

· · >· .. :. .. . ·. . · , : · . · · ·. · . This, Ordin8nce· ordered that the. unsafe structure' loCated :at ·307. s~ Cleveland,· :. -· · -· ., ·· .. ·. 
. : ~ :· --.. · ... .:'~-:· : . . ·. · __ Spri~gdate,· ArkBns~ be·~ (de~olished) and removed,-_and that the·_ tmsighl;ly ..... ·_ ·. _ '_._-: . . 

. . . . _ · . · . -· · conditio!U! on the im~perty be abated. The Ordinance provided titat thi$ be done :· .· · · ·.· 
. '.: .- ·. · . ... ,. ' . "thin thi·rh, (30) da " ·. . . . ·: '.. . . ' . :. ·. .. '· .-_ . ·. . -·. . : . .-. . . ; . . ,' . 

_.. . . . .- . .. . , . . WI .. ~·J · . . . ys. . . - . . . ·. . . :_.. . . .·-. . . , . . , . . ·. 
-: ·.: ·· ;· .... ..... '.:: ... ;·_ -.. ·.- ·. .-.. .- __ ;_-_ . _ :·_ . · ·.··. _._. .. - _,_-_: .. :. _ _. _ _ - --·:·_,_· - .' ~.-~'-_ · __ · __ --,-_. : : _ _ -·_: ·. :_:.· --------~: .- - -.'- - -~ - -- _·. --. ,;· , , 

· .. -:-- _ · -. · ·· -· --. ·.·. :. ::- Tiie structure oil the proper,ty W8$ not raZed (demolished)-~d removed -within · .. _. .. < · · . 
· ' ' · · .-. .": ·' thirty. ·(30) da~ . a8 tequired · hy Ordinance _No~ 4651. :: A$ a ~l,llt, . _the City of · · · .. ·. · '. · . ,-. . -· ·.. -~> :_-:--: Sppngdale caused the· structure lopated. at 307 S. Clevel8nd, -Sjuingdale,. AI:kan!ijl8 ·: ·_ · __ · :·_-:- __ · ._-,_. 
· ,_.· ::: ·i_ :· _. . --~- ·:-:-.- : .::- - ·, :-to be rilZed (demolished) arid ten;\OV~ -arid _caus~'f the-.~e, ~tary,_ and ·/_< -·-. ·.:-·-_.:_.: 
_: : .. ;:.- _>: _;: ·-: _:: .. -:,, -- ~- :-:; ~ightly-.. ~nditions ·plJ. .Uie·Prot;erty:t() ·be~Jlated· Eilclosed -~s ab~g.sta~~t \ - :-~·· .. · :. · 

--~--: /_ .':~' "_. _._- :- ·. ( _·:<·shoWing .the CitY~ ~i;~t:of -S~-~so~.OO--'to . cle~. up the ·property· and ~move· ~e : ··.:;?- .- .-, :·: _ : ·' 

-<·t :_:_:· ·_-:.) :~:;~::i:·~ ·<::···.;· :-~- -:· · :~:~_~: .;:. _S~~~~; ·:'.':··· '-) '_<:.:".:~' ·:_: -~,; :·_~ !•,:::,.-·;_::.-~-/:: ~- .·: ;::·_:-~ :- :~_:· : _/:_ :~- ::-- ~.--~:- - _:_:_·-~ \ .:::· _:-~/· : :- ~-_--::·:.:~·-,/~-- _--.::._~-.. -· . .-:: _> .\-<·:: ,· -_·_: ·:··_·: _.:_;:":::!;: ·:_·/ 

... · .. : ;··.: ':_> > :.-·.-.-: -~ :_ .~ <-'- This is to_nptifY yo~ ~tin-the ev~t-this_ ~o~t.is 'notpiud -_.on_ Pt JJ~foie MalQh .- .-: _ -_ _.~ : .-· ·~:,.· 
~ '· . ' . '' . . . . ' ·. . . •\ . . '~,;_· d . . .. .- . . . <· ·. . .• ·. . . • . • • . ·' . . · . ,. ' ... 
· -:-.:·.: -'./.:.· ... ·. ·' ... ·. : ;· .·. :· ll,-·2013,-~ h~g will ;~e)ml _ ~~fQre ·the ~Sptm~e -CI~.::~o\Ul,ctl.pu,rs~t to\ : -:· _.-· . 
. ·. . . • , . . . . A.:k" ·c de. A...;.;,·· § - ~- 4. ~·JII AQ4. ..i- •·. . .th. , .. • . f tb' ._. 1' . . . :;L!ch· . . · , . . . . , , . ' 

:-- .. -:·.-·: : -< , • ·· ·• · _. • .-: · • • ·- - -· '·>· .tU -~ : o · AllU. · _:. · ~~-.::':7 · . :to ~termine . e amo~t ,o_ . e -~c.n.-'tQ -ww . ·-t_.be -. .- _ -.: .- .:-. . · .-
. :- '·:_;__:.-;· _·/, __ . ~ ';: ::_ · ·<.-- : Ci~.·~ entitled. (ot.-cl~~~ - up :the·:p:ro.peey. ·-111~-.he~ wil~ -~e-- ~ld_.::r~g~y, ·-:_:_-.. ... : :_ ._· :->·: 
: ·_'·:.·. ·: -·.:_-__ ' __ : ·-:- .;·- ·:::-:-:?· · ·_-.. -M~h-'· 12, )pt-:t~·- a(6:oQ·.-·.p.m.-; iri :.the· .-City_' __ Coim~ . Cbanib~ -- at _. th~ :City· ';;·· _: ·, _.-----.· '_ ·_· 

·~. ;~ .. ·~:· ·· .... :\. 
" • ... ... : .. , ---->' •. _____ , . .-:·- ':';·_,. _.,· ... ·-.. -~- -. . -.--~ - : · .. .. :_:···/· ' ·-:· 

. .. 

: ;' i . 
4 -! .> ·. 0 ~ • • ';: ., • • • • • • 

. . . . .. · ~: ' ..... ··, ·';; 

~. . .. . .. 

-· 

f") 
t---



·,. 

··: ·· 

·:: 

'I'.. : 

, · 

.... ·· 

., 
· ... . ........ 

· I_ ; 

' I ·· ·• 
.·.· ·· . . . -·~ ' . :: .•· ,. ... . 

·· .. · · '\r.~u wili h~-~tiu~ to P~~~i -~~~d; at this h~g ~c~~· th~· ~o~t ~r-. 
,4, ..... . . . : : ·the.lien the City of Sp~dalb .. is claiming.' ··l·lulv~ . enclosed :a·. copy of th~ ,. 

•• l , . 

.. . 
.... : ·. -~ ... 

. . 
.. :· .. ~: ·:·.:; 

:, 
···.· 

· .. 

' . •' ... ~ . ,', . 

· ' 

-··· 
" 

.. 
· .. 

· .. :·· ~ ~-
. . ' 
-~ . 

;•', 

··! , .. '• 
.. ·,·· 

. . : · 

'/ . 
'. 

. '• I 

: . ... 
.· .. ......... . ... .... · 

' · '·· 

-·~ ·propQsed oi-clmance tliaf\Vin be· pre~ted ·at that·.meeting . .. -.·. ·: . . ::'.·. _: -: , _·: · 

. l,~ ~~:. f~rw~~~ ~ ~~;:~·{·~~- ~~~~ :~:~~-~~--~~ ~~~s -~~~-~ell. --~~:y6~ .... 
~: · sho~ld have aity-questio~, pl~ iet nie iaic)w:·: :: .. . -~ . · : : ::· .. · ·. ·: · .. ; . ··.-: .. · · 

, · 

.: 

, . . . . ·.-r= .. .. ... . ~·. ,4, • : ,.•: ·: . .. . ·_:·J:,._ •'. :~ . ·: ... ~-~;·· :, · . ·_:· -~· .·· ·.· . _.• . . 

. -. · 
.. .... · .. _·::, .. :· .. <.=.:.'·-".:. s~~JY·:.:_._:· 

.. . . 

. ·' 
~ .. 

.· . . ·r . '· . 
. .. 

.·:-

-··: .. -:.' 

·'' ·-
.• ' ~~D .. Nelson ··:: 

fUty City. Attorney :. · ·· .. -. .. ,, ., .. 

JDN:ch·· ·· .... 

enclos\n:es : .. . . 
cc: . Mike Chamlee~ -Chief Building Official 

~ .. . , · .Tom Evers, ChiefBuil~g ~speetor 
·•; 

. . : •' ·.' 
· , . .. .. .·· ··. 

_ _-; 

·' -; 

' .. ,., .... . .. . ··::· . ~ . . ···: 

· ..... 

· ... :·.· "' 
. ~ .. 

•· 
',· 

:' ··~ 

\ .. '. · 

. ... 
·'·· 

·,'·· 

. •:. 

.. . · 

···" 
··!· 

...... 
.· .... 

, .... .. . 

-.:.: · '• .. 

'• ·-· -
. .... 

. ~ 

··. 

·. ·.·· 
~ .. . .. 

.... 

. ~ .. ~ • . 

'···· 

··:· .. ·.·. 
.. ·: ··. ··:··, 

• 1'. 

., · .. 

- . 

I •• • 

... .. 

.... .. . . . 

,;· .. ; 

•. 

.· 

.~ ..... . 
: ... .. 

' ' 

··. 

... 

··. .• ! ' " "· .. ·' 
· .. 

· '- . -·-· . .. 
,., 

. ,. .. 
: • t -·:.' 

..... ';.'' r ,.· 

••\. I ,•,• 

~ ... :· . 
. '.',, ' • ' .. • ... 
. , . . 

' · . . . . ~ 
~-· 

/' 

., 

• . ' 

. ,-· ,·:·.: . ·: 
• f ;. ... 

..... .-

;-~-:. . .. 
; .•. -: •', •. 
.... ~:'• ' • I' I 

. ·.·. ~ ' . . 
,, 

:·. : •" .. ~ 
•.•.; 

~ ~- · .. : : . 

...... -:. 

. .... 
• 't ' 

-·: . 
'• 

" I ' I • 

,: : 

-: · .• . : ~ . . .. . .. 
.... } ( ': ~ . \ ··: .. ... 

:• ~ : >-• . -:: " 
... .. :··;". • ' . 

' ' . . .· ... ·· ... .. 

.. ... 
·, .. , .. 

.· .. · :
~ \ -~ 

' 

... : .. . . , ~ . 

~ .... , \ 

:_,·..... ..· 

-.·. 

... .... . ..... 
;. ·, 

. . ... . 
. .. , .. _,·.: 

. ~ .... 

.: ·.: ._:·. ·~ .. : , ... ... 

..... . -~·' ! . . . ' -~". . . 
,· ,,. ..·· .. :· 

··· . · .. ·· . .. · .. , 
' • .• 'I+ 

~ .. ::· . 
•' ..... . 

... .. 

....... 
. :.( .. ' ··: " 

/· 

• .. ·· . 
• 1 

. .. 
'· ··.;{ .... <;··:1' ... 

.: . 
' " ··.· .· ... .. .. . 

i . 

·: ~ ;_ 

" 1: ·. ~ . : .... ~ 

. ·~ 

... . ~ . ( . 
: . ,.-.: .... 

. · .... · .·: . . . ~ . 
•' . ,._ ~- .'. • •• d .... • • 

:··· . ··. 
.. \• ' 

.• . >' •·• ~ . 

.. ... .·.· 
~ ...... 

:· 
. :~; : ... 

.. :. _, ... __ ' .· ., .. ~· 

. .. - ~. ....... ... . 
... ~ 

. ~:.: 

· .. 
·. _ ,.~ .. 

' · · ·., 

... ·; .. : ·· 
-.~.:- ..... 

>. 

·'· · . .. . .. 

. .' .. 

,•; ......... · 

' . -~ ~·- . 

... ' ·. . , 

· ·:. 

. "!,· 

:~·' .1: · .. . ,·: ·· . ~ . . . 
: ~ .. . ·' . 

.. , . ; I . . . • : .. 

\, ~ :". 

. - . 
..... . . 

. ' \ 

: · ·. ' • 

:':-~ ',., .. · . .. ': 

\ : ... ~ 

.,.· 

. ~ I . ( ' . 

·.· 
:·· ...... :·; 

~ . . ... . ' .... , · ... ·" 

~ ~--~ .. - . 
\' .·:. ·· ... 

.· ; ... : ._..::_:...-.:-:. - ... ·;: . 
... ._ , 

:.'' ··.-: .. ·:~ 
"' : ···· .. 

. ; 
:-··: .. 

... 

·;·_. -

• : ......... 

·' ' ' ·.· . 
·.•" ! 

. .... 
-::·· · 

... 
. ; r-..• , 

": ' · " · ., . ) 

·. ~ 

:· 

:: 
... 

.- ... 

.. 

' . 

"'it 
r--



,. 
· .... \.· · .. · ·. 

: :'. . : . .................. ... 
. ; .' .. 
.... I ," ,l\ . •. 

-~ · 

.. ( 

.. . ... 

.-

.. · 

·. , . 
. -

,, ,. •·. . :· ·- . .~ ..... .. 
· '· 

Oj~'opi:IU Ci~ ititonWy 
.· ~~:t~ 72764. :: " . ~IIIII III II II 11 •

y . _,_US:POSTAGI 

:.Jt'i'&~ 
·--~--··ZIP 72764 . 4 
.-.·.02 'lrl : • 
. 000 137764~ 

,. 
.. . . .. 7011 1570 DODO 8219 b53b .. ~ . .· ... 

·-· ·- . - .· .. '· 
., 

.. \ 
.'. l , •• • : 

.. ' 

·. . i.' . 
, .:.• 

.. , · 

t', • • • ~- ·, . • • • 
1 

' , • , ·~ •j , - I : : • 
! 

·.· 

.. 

.. ( 

. · ., . , . . . . . ·.·. ·,- · . Mr. Branca Edwal-ds ... : ·~ · . · • r 
·- ... • 

• : •• ·.: ~--.. . : ;. •• J~ ,.·. ' " 
~ ' .~ .. 
·~ ·. 

... . .. -~ 

·: .. 

EA. B. Investment Group, LLC 
. ···;-;--:-_ . ~ 
,)2 Ul I., t::. 

. .. ..· . . P.O·. Box 17-.- . 
: . .;:_. ::-· ~' Elm Springs NT x:: ~ 7'22 4E 1 

~ -· 
·. - .· . 
-. : .... / 
) -: · .. 

. . 

7 2 7 6 4 @.4'5- 9 5 
-74.:'728$0 i 75 EICn)i 

RETURN TO SENDtR 
R!;;:CIIC:I;: I'\ 

tii':IAR\ ~· TCtF ORWARf) 
Ut.: /L/1.:.44~~~~~ ,·· 1H.)/--u·b~1.; 2 

I IIJ J! t~ ltlltltltlltiJ!ItiiiJilt ltlll dtJJIII!hluhhl•lB; 1 

. ·- ... ~- -:---~ .. ·--.·-:-- ···.··· -· 
....:.-----~--------~~ ...... ~-·--·-............... "' ___ ...... ._ .. -~--~ ·-· -·-·-·-·- .. ·~-~-.---~ · 

., 
I' 



9L 

... . . . . ......... 

. I>~\-.. , ojftceoj~Ci~.kr~ . 
: · .•. ~-... · . . <. ·.fr · ~o1 SJn'! · srr.eet. ...... _. ... · .·, · .. · . •. . 

!. : > . d& ~"8"'~ "''iJ.""':' m64 I 
I ' . ~ . • • . .,. , ~ • . . ·• , • ~ , . \. . • • • .. . • "' 

. ::· . :: :_.·. ' . . ·· .. ·· .... ~ .. ·· ... •. ~ .. ; 
I . . • • • ~ . . . . . . 

II
. - U.~. POSTAGE~PlTNEY·eo~ES 

·~·~?£?.• I . 
I , --2-~ .·· .· _._....,.._ .· ' 

.. ZIP 7_2764 l 006 ·11 0 
02 H) · · · ·· • · · 

.· 0001377.64.8 .JAN 28 2013 

7011 1570 omm 8219 6543 · · ·.' .· · · .... ~ ··.. · ·. · . . · 
-~ •' • : · , : ,. • ' • • '• • • ~., ' • , • • :, ~ '• : :· • • • ~ • •. • ' ,I 

.. ·.: . -... . ... . 

II IIIII~ 11111111 
. ' ' 

·, 
. 

_: • •• J 

~--·.. :. ,· . 

\ 
,. :. 

: ··, . · 

; .. 

. 

' . . . : 
' I ' ' ' . '· ·· ',' ' . • 

· · ·: · Mr. s·rance EdwardS···. : : 
·.= . _·: .. ~ . •. ·2e3s B·rosh 'CreekAve. · .·: 

· : .. , _. ·· ·, .· · .· .- :. e·1m Springs, AD · 7 ? 7 ?A: 

:. : . . _.· . .. :.:_., ... :·. · -~'I X X E 

· . : , . . ·' .. .• , . ~ . ,. 
. .. . . .. :,·. :· ... :. ~· r;·:. · . . . 

t . . . - ' ~--- ·-·- .. -· ·ry .... . • / 1,. . ' ...... . 

. ·. 

7 .. ,.., <... • 5 E :1. 0 0 (' 2 / 1~/13 

' •. .,. F. ET:JR N TO SEf':: DE R 
.. 05;r= t;~ c.n 

'=' ' '-' ~..., :- ~ 

.. : ' LiNASi F TO F<1RWAR O 

... . .' · .. ·; . ·.-:· ::. :· _ _'· ·., • ' . . ... , ... :;,··:.-·· . .. :·· \H .. : i l /·b4 ~~ ~4 U.L ;,l~~ / .. Ub4/ .' ~ :':J -'.u' 

, .. · ·· ·. · •.. . :··· .. . . ·.· .:.::·· :_:_- .: .· · ;:,_.·:: _:·72764@4554 .:·: ll f!l illl lllm ltlill : luldllld J!u l. l a lul ll ~wnlhH;~ 
: . ' '· . '~. . . ·' . .. . . · ... · .· . ~ .. . :: ' .. . . .. ·. . - . 

..:.. ' ·. -, . -~·::.._..:.~·- .. 2-.·.~ .. --~-~-4 ·--- ~-~: ·_:_~_ .. .:::...·~~~-~~;~-· .. ::=~~=~-=~~~-~- ~ ···:: .. ~:;: __ ~ ~ .. ~:.:..~-=-~···- .: ... _."'_ ~·: ,~ _ _:_..:;_ ...... 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF SPRINDGALE, ARKANSAS, EXPRESSING ITS 
OPPOSITION TO SENATE BILL 367 "THE PRIVATE 
PROPERTY PROTECTION ACT" CURRENTLY PENDING 
IN THE STATE OF ARKANSAS GENERAL ASSEMBLY 

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the City Council for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, that a bill is currently pending in the Arkansas General Assembly, specifically Senate 
Bill 367, know as "the Private Property Protection Act" (SB 367), which is attached hereto; 

WHEREAS, SB 367 would likely severely restrict the ability of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, to enact and enforce development and zoning regulations in the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, SB 367 would likely result in costly and timely litigation regarding the 
enactment, application, and enforcement of development and zoning regulations in the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the citizens of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
that SB 367 not become law in the State of Arkansas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City of Springdale opposes Senate Bill 367 
"the Private Property Protection Act", and urges those serving in the Arkansas General Assembly 
to vote against passage of this Bill. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

29P-~----
Emest B. Cate, City Attorney 

ErnestCa/20 13Misc/RESOSB3 67 

[' 

t-



Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to present law. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

State of Arkansas 

89th General Assembly 

Regular Session, 2013 

As Engrossed: S2/28/13 

A Bill 
SENATE BILL 367 

5 By: Senators J. Hendren, Bledsoe, A. Clark, J. Dismang, Hester, Holland, J . Hutchinson, Irvin, B. King, 

6 D. Sanders 

7 By: Representatives D. Altes, Baine, Ballinger, Barnett, Collins, Cozart, Davis, Deffenbaugh, C. Douglas, 

8 D. Douglas, Gossage, Harris, Mayberry, Wren 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

For An Act To Be Entitled 
AN ACT TO ADDRESS THE PROTECTION OF PRIVATE PROPERTY; 

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES . 

Subtitle 
TO ADDRESS THE PROTECTION OF PRIVATE 

PROPERTY. 

20 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS: 

21 

22 SECTION 1. DO NOT CODIFY. Legislative findings. 

23 (a) From time to time, state and local regulatory programs have the 

24 effect of reducing the market value of private property . 

25 (b) When state and local regulatory programs reduce the market value 

26 of private property and do not through their implementation abate a public 

27 nuisance affecting the public health, safety, morals or general welfare, it 

28 is fair and appropriate that the state or the locality compensate the 

29 property owner for the loss in market value of the property caused by the 

30 implementation of the regulatory program. 

31 (c) Compensation to the property owner is also fair and appropriate in 

32 cases involving regulatory programs which abate a public nuisance when the 

33 property owner neither contributed to the public nuisance, acquired the 

34 property knowing of the public nuisance, nor acquired the property under 

35 circumstances in which the property owner should have known about the 

36 nuisance based upon prevailing community standards. 

1111111111111111111 111111111111111111111 02-19-2013 10:18:59 KLL123 

QO 
t'-



As Engrossed: S2/28/13 SB367 

1 (d) In order to establish a fair and equitable compensation system to 

2 address these stated public policy concerns and findings, there is hereby 

3 established a compensation system in this act . 

4 

5 SECTION 2 . Arkansas Code Title 18, Chapter 15, is amended to add an 

6 additional subchapter to read as follows : 

7 Subchapter 17 - Private Property Protection Act 

8 

9 18-15-1701. Title. 

10 This subchapter shall be known and may be cited as the "Private 

11 Property Protection Act" . 

12 

13 18-15-1702. Definitions. 

14 As used in this subchapter: 

15 (1) "Real property" means real property, the use of which is 

16 directly controlled or regulated by a regulatory program; and 

17 (2) "Regulatory program" means any rule, regulation, law, or 

18 ordinance that affects the fair market value of real property. Such 

19 regulatory programs include without limitation moratoriums on growth, 

20 aesthetic or scenic districts, environmental districts, overlay districts, 

21 green space ordinances, landscape ordinances, tree ordinances, land use 

22 planning programs, or zoning programs. 

23 

24 18-15-1703 . Inverse condemnation. 

25 (a) Whenever implementation by the state or any of its political 

26 subdivisions of any regulatory program operates to reduce by at least ten 

27 percent (10%) the fair market value of real property for the uses permitted 

28 at the time the owner acquires the title, or on the effective date of this 

29 act, whichever is later, the property shall be deemed to have been taken for 

30 the use of the public. 

31 (b)(1) The owner or user shall have the right to require condemnation 

32 by and adequate compensation from the governmental unit, or units when more 

33 than one (1) governmental unit is involved, imposing the regulation resulting 

34 in decreased value, or to receive compensation for the reduction in value 

35 caused by government action, and in either case to have the compensation 

36 determined by a jury. 

2 02-19-2013 10:18:59 KLL123 

0\ 
r--



As Engrossed: 82/28/13 SB367 

1 (2) When more than one (1) governmental unit is involved, the 

2 court shall determine the proportion each unit shall be required to 

3 contribute to the compensation. 

4 (3) Compensation is required under this section only in 

5 instances where the fair market value of the property is reduced by at least 

6 ten percent (10%) . 

7 (c)(l) Governmental uni ts subject to the provisions of this subchapter 

8 shall not make waiver of the provisions of this subchapter a condition for 

9 approval of the use of real property or the issuance of any permit or other 

10 entitlement. Plaintiffs may accept an approval of use, permit, or other 

11 entitlement granted by the governmental unit without compromising their 

12 rights under this subchapter if: 

13 (A) A written reservation of rights is made at the time of 

14 acceptance of the authorization, permit, or other entitlement; or 

15 (B) By oral statement made before the governmental unit 

16 granting the authorization, permit, or other entitlement at a public meeting 

17 at which the governmental unit renders its decision. 

18 (2) The owner or user may make his or her reservation in either 

19 or both forms . 

20 (d) When any regulatory program resulting from a zoning ordinance 

21 operates to change a permitted use and the fair market value of the affected 

22 real property is the same or greater than before the effective date of the 

23 implementation of the regulatory program, compensation shall not be paid 

24 under this subchapter. 

25 (e) This subchapter does not apply to an owner or user of real 

26 property if the regulatory program does not directly apply to the real 

27 property of the owner or user . 

28 

29 18-15-1704 . Nuisance matters. 

30 (a) Compensation shall not be required under this subchapter if the 

31 regulatory program is an exercise of the police power to prevent uses noxious 

32 or harmful to the health and safety of the public . 

33 (b) A use shall be deemed a noxious use if it amounts to a public 

34 nuisance. 

35 (c) Determination by the governmental unit or units involved that a 

36 use is a noxious use or poses a demonstrable harm to public health and safety 

3 02-19-2013 10:18 : 59 KLL123 

= QC) 



As Engrossed: S2/28/13 

1 is not binding upon the court. 

2 (d) This subchapter does not apply to laws or rules within the 

3 jurisdiction of the State Health Officer . 

4 

5 18-15-1705 . Statute of limitations. 

6 (a)(1) The statute of limitations for actions brought under this 

7 subchapter is under § 16-56-115. 

8 (2) The statute of limitations begins upon the final 

9 administrative decision implementing the regulatory program affecting 

10 plaintiffs ' property. 

11 (b) A program is implemented with respect to an owner's or user ' s 

12 property when actually applied to that property. 

13 

14 18-16-1706 . Regulatory rollback. 

SB367 

15 (a)(1) If the governmental unit exercising inverse condemnation under 

16 this subchapter is unwilling or unable to pay the costs awarded, it may relax 

17 the land use planning, zoning, or other regulatory program as it affects the 

18 plaintiff's land and all similarly-situated land in the jurisdiction in which 

19 the regulatory program is in effect to the level of regulation in place as of 

20 the time the owner acquired title or on the effective date of this act, 

21 whichever is later . 

22 (2) In this event, the governmental unit is liable to the 

23 plaintiff landowner or user for reasonable and necessary costs of the inverse 

24 condemnation action, plus any actual and demonstrable economic losses caused 

25 to the plaintiff by regulation during the period in which it was in effect . 

26 (b) This section does not affect any remedy which is constitutionally 

27 required. 

28 (c)(1) Notwithstanding other law, the governmental unit subject to an 

29 award of compensation under this subchapter may elect to relax the land use 

30 planning, zoning, or other regulatory program without further public 

31 hearings, proceedings, or environmental review . 

32 (2) If the governmental unit elects to relax the affected 

33 regulatory program, the previous program shall automatically be in effect. 

34 

35 18-15-1707. Legal challenges . 

36 Nothing in this subchapter precludes property owners from bringing 

4 02-19-2013 10:18:59 KLL123 

-QO 



As Engrossed: S2/28/13 SB367 

1 legal challenges to regulatory programs affected by this subchapter in 

2 instances in which the regulation caused diminution in value of the property 

3 for the uses permitted at the time the owner acquired title, or the effective 

4 date of this act, whichever is later, nor shall it preclude property owners 

5 from bringing legal challenges to regulatory programs under other law. 

6 

7 SECTION 4. EMERGENCY CLAUSE. It is found and determined by the 

8 General Assembly of the State of Arkansas that some actions by the state and 

9 its political subdivisions reduce the value of real property; that the 

10 property owners now are not being compensated for that reduction in value; 

11 and that this act is immediately necessary because the inequity needs to be 

12 eliminated as soon as possible. Therefore, an emergency is declared to exist, 

13 and this act being immediately necessary for the preservation of the public 

14 peace, health, and safety shall become effective on: 

15 (1} The date of its approval by the Governor; 

16 (2} If the bill is neither approved nor vetoed by the Governor, 

17 the expiration of the period of time during which the Governor may veto the 

18 bill; or 

19 (3) If the bill is vetoed by the Governor and the veto is 

20 overridden, the date the last house overrides the veto. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

/s/J. Hendren 

5 02-19-2013 10:18:59 KLL123 

N 
QO 


	Agenda 03-12-13 
	5a. Minutes 02-26-13
	7a. Ord. amending Article 2 Sec. 10(b) of the Zoning Ord. 
	7b. Ord. re-plat of Lots 10, 11, 12, & 13 of Blue Ridge Meadows Subdivison. 
	8. Ord. authorizing Mayor & Clerk to enter into contract w/ PBS for copier for District Court 
	9a. Reso. authorizing CIP Funds for acquistion of 2 fire trucks. 
	9b. Ord. waive competitive bidding for additioanl improvements to Hylton Road. 
	10a. Reso. amending 2013 Police Budget
	10b. Reso amending 2013 Fire Budget
	11. Reso. donation of vacation time for Jana Bewley
	12. Ord. Clean-up Lien for razing and removal of brush & debris @ 4701 Tyler Pl., 3705 Kenny Ln., 606 S. West End St. 
	13. Ord. Clean-up Lien for razing & removal of a structure @ 307 S. Cleveland St. 
	14. Reso. expressing opposition to Senate Bill 367, "The Private Property Protection Act".  

